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SHRI GURUDAS     DAS    GUPTA: 
What about America? 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I am coming 
to you. 

As far as Mr, Narayanasamy's question is 
concerned, yes, action is being taken, 
departmental action is being taken. An 
Enquiry Officer has been appointed. The 
officers in charge are bt-ing dealt with in a 
regular departmental enquiry for the Rajghat 
incident. 

As regards Mr. Gurdas Das Gupta's 
question, obviously a statement of this nature 
and clarifications in response to questions is 
not the appropriate forum to make such a 
major pronouncement. The fact is that we 
have come out with such a statement and the 
voice of this House, I am sure, will send a 
diplomatic message to whoever has to receive 
such a diplomatic message. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Again 
you are non-commital. You are ambiguous. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Madam, niy 
friend has the luxury of sitting on an 
Opposition bench... 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Ycu have 
the responsibility of the Treasury benches. 
You have to name the power who is against 
India. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I have the 
responsibility and the restraint of sitting here. 
And I cannot answer.. . (Interruption) I cannot 
aswer in the manner that, he wishes me to 
asnwer, (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN": Now the 
House stands adjourned for lunch and will 
meet again at 2.45 p.m. 

The House then adjourned for 
lunch at forty-four minutes Past one 
of the clock. 

The House reassemble^ after lunch at 
forty-seven minutes past two of the clock, 
The     Vice-Chairman,     Shri     Anand 
Sharma, in the Chair. 

SHORT     DURATION     DISCUSSION 
Recent Disclosure in the Press Kea-garding 
the Bofors Deal—Contd. 

 
The time is fixed. I a mjust requesting, 

please try to be brief, before we start this 
discussion today. I seek your cooperation.   
(Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY (Tamil Nadu): 
When the discussion was started, in between 
the Prime Minister's security problem came 
and there was discussion on that and..-. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI ANAND 
SHARMA) j No time has been taken out of 
this discussion. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: At least 
Members from this side should be given more 
time.   (Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI ANAND 
SHARMA): Shri Shiv Shanker took the 
Congress Party's time. 
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA (Andhra 
Pradesh): Is     it       unparliamentary? 
(Interruptions)- 

SHRI V. GOPALASAMY: Then «he whole 
thing should be expunged. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): No. That was a poem and he has 
not abused anybody. 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM (Tamil Nadu): He is a Member 
of the House. It cannot be expunged unless it 
is unparliamentary. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Mr. Gopalsamy, you can also 
recite a poem. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: But this is 
also part of a poem which he recited. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): His name is there on the list. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: You please 
tell us what is unparliamentary in what he 
said. (Interruptions). By simply saying that it 
is unparliamentary, it cannot become 
unparliamentary. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Why are you making an issue of 
it? I have expunged it and I am not going to 
withdraw. 

SRHI ALADI ARUNA Mas V. ARU-
NACHALAM:   You try to accommodate. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl AN-AND 
SHARMA): I will be the last per-son; sitting 
on this Chair, to accommodate 
unparliamentary words. We have to uphold 
the dignity of the House. I will request the 
Members to co-operate. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Is this the type 
of co-operation you want? What is this?  
(Interruptions)- 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Let us set a better example. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: It is all the 
more important that we set a good example. 
Now he did not say a word which is 
unparliamentary...   (Interruptions)- 

 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 

SHARMA): I will request you to maintain 
order. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY 
(Karnataka): Sir, before you call upon Mr. 
Jaswant Singh to speak, may I make a 
submission? You said that time-limit has been 
fixed and we will have to conclude this debate 
at 5 p.m. This is what I heard.   Am I correct? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND  
SHARMA):   That is the decision. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:    It 
is not correct because we have not set any 
time-limit. There are quite a few Members 
who have to participate in this debate. 
Therefore... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Everybody will get his chance. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: We 
can sit longer. There is no time-limit. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI (Maharashtra): 
Generally, for a Short-Duration Discussion, 
the time allotted is two and a half hours. We 
can go up to 5 p.m. But it is not correct to say 
that there is no time-limit. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): I would like to point out to hon.. 
Members that four hours were 

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair. 
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initially allotted for this. Out of this, we have 
taken three hours and twenty eight minutes so 
far. We still have about two hours. Let us see 
what ;he position is. But I would request hon. 
Members to cooperate with me. We have not 
been able to take up any legislative work. 
(Interruptions ) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Sir, one day was 
alloted for this debate but because of the 
important discussion which intervened 
relating  to   Prime  Minister's security.... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Mr. Gopalsamy, let us not waste 
any more time. Mr. Jaswant Singh please. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE 
(Madhya Pradesh): Sir, what about the Short-
Duration Discussion in regard to atrocities on 
Harijans, standing in my name? 
(Interruptions) 

 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Tommorrow morning, we can 
have it soon after the Question Hour. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): I will now request hon. Members 
to listen to Mr. Jaswant Singh. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajasthan): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, at the outset, I must say 
one thing.    I do not approach 

this debate in any self-righteous, pompous and 
adversarial attitude The political discomfiture 
of this Government does not automatically 
delight me. On the contrary the paralysis of 
decision-making that aflicts our Government 
aflects me very deeply. It affects all of us. It 
affects the entire nation. I approach this debate 
in a mood of great sadness because I would 
like to continue to believe, despite all evidence 
to the contrary, that your quest for truth, on the 
treasury side, is not a partisan concern, that it 
is not a sole proprietary right; this quest for 
truth, whether ours or yours_ 

Sir, the essence of the many discussions that 
we have had on Bofors has been, and 
continues to be, about probity in public life; 
accountability and the answerability of the 
executive to this House, to Parliament and to 
the nation. Our central concern, when we are 
discussing Bofors, is not whether there ought 
to be another IPC or there ought not to be 
another JPC. After all, the JPC is merely a 
medium, a method, of arriving at the truth. Our 
central concern is not with the methods of 
arriving at that truth. Our central concern is 
about this spreading epidemic of the cholera of 
corruption. The only detail that needs to be 
establishes is: who has taken this Rs. 64 crores 
and why? Here again, if we end up by being on 
both sides of the question, it is only because 
you have made accusations that this search for 
truth is tantamount to destabili^ation that it is 
falsehood. Or, as a very senior Member of the 
treasury benches put it. it is wasting 
Parliament's time. Or, as a Cabinet Minister, 
hon. Mr. Sat'he, put it that is an act of traitors. 
I am 3.00 P.M. intrigued as to how search for 
truth can be destabilising and why the 
Treasury Benches or the Government assume 
that the truth about Bofors would, as a natural 
consequence, destabilise the Government. Sir. 
in an act of outstanding piece of journalism. 
The Hindu published some documents. Par-
ticipants from the Treasury Benches went to 
the extent of saying that those document are 
'plants Why should that be the first reaction? 
Why ought not the concern of the Government 
exceed our concern? Why ought not the 
Government always remain one step ahead of 
public concern? 
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[Shri  Jaswant Singh] 
Here again, Sir, the Parliament is not 

occupied with the complex mechanisms of the 
working of a medium artillery weapon system. 
We are engaged in a pursuit which is soul-
searing. It is the pursuit of some questions that 
concern this gjrea' assembly, questions which 
are of profound importance to the future of 
our Republic. 

About what the hon. Minister, Mr. Sathe 
said, about being traitors, etc. I will come a 
lit'le later. Right now I would like to say that 
this is also not a second discussion on the 
findings of the JPC. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL 
(Punjab): Just for the sake of a clarification, I 
would like to know where, did Mr.   Sathe 
say  all  these things? 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE: 
Somewhere. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: I do 
not know whether Mr. Sathe has said these 
things. So, I only wanted to know where... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN   (SHRI    AN-
AND SHARMA):   I   will request      Mr. 
Jaswant Singh not to refer to the debare in the  
other House. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I am not 
referring dto the debate in the other House. 
What a Cabinet Minister has spoken about has 
been widely repored in the press. I am merely 
referring to a press report. I will be very very 
happy if Mr. Sathe came here and said that he 
did not say these things. 

Now. what I was saying is that this is 
not a second discussicn of 'he findings of 
a Committee, called the Joint Parliamen 
tary Committee. Let me quickly 
recapitulate       what the       established 
facts are because the established facts wil] 
give the boundaries of today's discussion. 
The established facts are that roughly Rs. 64 
crores hive been paid by Bofors AB. 
Secondly, that this money was paid to three 
front companies, Sven-ska, Moineau 
(PitcoMoresco) or whatever it is, and to A&E 
Services. Thirdly, that this money was paid 
as commission. 

and in the case of A&E Services, suspci-ousiy,  
like  a  bribe.   Fourthly,  that these-payments   
were   contract-related   to      the Indian deal, 
Fifthly,  that thesc payments continued to be 
made upto March 1987— in contravention of 
all norms and would, in  all probability, 'nave 
continued to be paid even  beyond, had not the 
Swedish ladio come out with the information °n 
the   subject.      Sixthly,     that     therefore, 
Bofors  repeatedly     lied  and     committed 
breach of faith of the contract. Seventhly, that  
the   banks,  and  in  some  cases the bank   
accounts  into  which  these  monies have   been  
pad,  are  known  and  details o£ that are  
available     with  the  Government  of   India.   
That   there   is   sufficient direct   and  
circumstantial     evidence     to link these 
companies with some Indians. That in the face 
of all this evidence and proof  the   Government  
of  India   has   so !far  taken  the   following     
actions.   I  am nor   going  into  its   detailed  
examination, but  this  is  the action  that  the  
Government  of India has taken so far.  That it 
has ordered a further CBI equixy. Secondly,   it 
has      not asked the Government of Sweden    
for     assistance. Thirdly    it has   not   insisted  
upon     Bofors   for  full disclosure.   Fourthly,   
it   ha:   not   sought any   information   from      
Switzerland   so f?.r. Fifthly, it did not ask Her 
Majesty's Gove -n ment in UK to give details 
about payments   made  to  A&E  Services  
Limited Which was a London registered orga-
nisation.  Next, it does not want the ap-
pointment of another Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. 

And, finally, Government has repeated. ly 
stated that it wishes to punish the guilty, but 
not a single guily has yet been   identified,   
leave   aside   punished. 

These are all incontrovertible 'facts. These 
are based on what the Government has 
repeatedly stated. 

In examining our Government's conduct, I 
come across a stnnge phenomenon which I 
call the phenomenon of "fortnightly alibis". 
The first reaction of the Government on April 
16, 1987, was that this report is "false, 
mischievous and baseless". When it was 
found that it was not false, then it was shifted 
to tint "no Indians are involved". The hon. 
Prime Minister and various other dignitaries 
of 
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the Government repeatedly Said: "no Indians 
are involed". When it was established that 
Indians are involved, now the new line is that 
"no politician is involved'.' 

SHRI  JAGESH DESAI:  That  is more 
important. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: if we go by the 
track record whatever assertion is made by .the 
Government —if it said "no Indian was 
involved" and th&p "no politician was 
involved"—then perhaps a politician is 
involved. It started by say-"no payments hrve 
been made". These are almost exactly the 
words o'f the hon. Prime Minister that "no pay-
ments have been made" and nothing has been 
paid into the Swiss banks. When it v, is 
established that actually payments had been 
made and they were made into the; Swiss 
Banks, the line that was taken by the 
Government was, "no commissions have" been 
paid". When it was estate-. lished that actually 
"commissions" have been paid and the 
documents established categorically that these 
were "commissions" that were paid, the 
Government now says,  "no  bribes have been     
paid". 

Sir,  the  hon.  Prime  Minister,  to  start with,   
here   in  fnis  House  and  elsewhere said:  "I 
do not need proof, just give me evidence".   He  
said,   "for  heaven's  sake" —there were his 
words "just show  the direction   in   which   to  
look"   When   that evidence is shown, almost 
proof is shown, when more than the direction 
in which to look  is shown,   then   the   
Government comes up with the statement, "the 
guilty will   be   punished".   And  yet  till     
today, Sir.   clearly   identified   Win   Chadha   
has not even been charged with  a  single mis-
demeanour   regarding   the      Bofors   deal. 
There are  two  points     about  what  hon. 
Defence Minister said in the other House that   
require   immediate  rebuttal   He, had in  his 
earlir  inte-vention  said,  we     are not to 
denigrate the investigative agencies because 
we have none other, which is    a fai-- point. 
But the teal denigration of the investigative   
agencies  is  by     selectively political   
employment  of them.  The   real denigration   
of   the   investigative   agencies takes place 
when for the last two years 

Or more they continue to unearth mani-
pulation of funds and other misdeeds by that 
firm of Ambani and yet no results come out, 
when as some other colleague of mine in this 
Parliament said in the context of the 
Bachchans that really the CBI has to i.sk two 
simple questions: have you got property in 
Switzerland? If so. where did you find the 
money to buy that property from? CBI is just 
wasting its time in investigating it. In the case 
of Win Chadha, it is still investigating. 
Nothing. In the case of Hindujas is it 
investigating. Result, nothing. It is this 
politically selective misem-ployment oil the 
investigative agencies which robs them of 
their credibility, which is why we come up 
then and say: merely handing it over to the 
CBI is a ploy  and  it is  not  a  search  for 
truth. 

The hon. Defence Minister then said: We 
asked of the Bofors to comment on the 
revelations made by thel Hindu and the 
Bofors said that they do not comment on 
press reports. I am surprised, Sir, that a man 
of the rectitude and intelligence and 
experience of hon. Defence Minister ought to 
have made that statement in Parliament, 
because Bofors in fact, in four specific cases 
has reacted only to press statements. It 
reacted first. . . 

THE    MINISTER     OF      DEFENCE 
' (SHRl K. C. PANT): May I explain, Sir? 
Bofors wrote something to  us  and I am 
asked what they have said. I must report 
what they hive said. That is  all I said. 

SHRI  JASWANT  SINGH:   I   am  also 
reacting to what the hon. Defence Minister   
said  .that   Bofors   say   that   they   do not 
react to press  statements.  This  is  a canard—I   
am   not   saying   what   the   Defence  
Minister     has  said  is a  canard.  I am  
savin™  that  what  Bofors  had  replied is  a  
canard.  Actually,  the  Defence  Minister   has   
honestly   admitted   what   Bofors had   
replied.   But   what  Bofors   said,  that they   
do   not   react   to   press   statements, is  a  
canard.  On  four  separate  occasions they   
had      reacted,   to   start   with.   The very 
first,  when suo motu they gave      a press   
statement,      on   press   report   that Hindujas  
were  involved,   that     Hindujas 
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were not involved. Then they issued a press 
statement gratuitously, on their own, to say 
that Bachchan was not involved. Then, 
gratuitously on their own, they said that the 
Indian Prime Minister was not involved. 
Than, when it came to a report of the meeting 
between Mr. Martin Arbo and the Indian 
Prime Minis ter almost in a startHngly 
simiiarly-word-eld statement, Bofors issued a 
statement that there was no meeting between 
Mr Martin Arbo and the . Prime Ministe! in 
relation to vvinning of the contract. Bofors 
reacted, had reacted in the past, their history 
is of reacting to the press, and I am surprised 
that the Government has accepted all that 
from Bofors and has not  reacted  violently. 

Sir, the Prime Minister, 0n 25th June, 
reacted to these revelations of Bofors as 
carried by The Hindu, by making three points. 
He said that they confirm that "no politician 
was involved." Secondly, that they co-
roborate—this, to my mind, is ap incredible 
assertion— "the findings of the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee have been 
corroborated." Thirdly, according to the 
prime Minister, as 'these documents :ire part 
of the investigations of the Swedish Public 
Prosecutor, Mr. Ringberg, there is no ieason 
to dispute them.' as .it has been suddenly 
discovered that'Mr. Ringberg, as the Chief 
Public Prosecutor, is an autonomous body. 
These conclusions of the Prime Minister, to 
my mind of astounding illogic and numbing 
triviality, were arrived at even before the CBI 
investigation had been launched. Even 
beforee the CBI had found out what was to be 
found, he made this statement on 25th lune. 
Then, what was the CBI asked to investigate 
into? The principal public servant of the 
Republic, the Leader of Parliament and the 
Leader of the Government, judges the issue 
even before the CBI has found anything, and 
makes a pronouncement on 25th June. What, 
therefore, has the CBT been  asked to look 
into now? 

Secondly, the Government has suddenly 
found merit in the office of the Chief Public 
Prosecutor of Sweden despite the fact that 
during the pendency of the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee, during  the  
pendency     of  the  Chief  Public 

 
Prosecutor's own investigations, not on a 
single occasion did we officially, formally, 
ask him of what he had found out or offered 
to him what we were doing. How, suddenly, 
has Mr. Ringberg now become an issue 
meriting such praise? 
I would like to answer here the ques-, tion 

about patriotism. I do not want to repeat what 
Mark Twain said, about patriotism being the 
last refuge of scoundrels, but I am also not 
ready to accept florid and jingoistic 
buffoonery masquerading, as patriotism. 
Patriotism is not your sole proprietary right 
and you are no one to give me certificates or 
give us certificates about our patriotism. You 
talk about patriotism. In that agreement with 
Mr. Win Chad'na—with Anatronics—there 
are these specific requirements that 
Anatronics had to perform. You have 
questioned our patriotism because we 
questioned the workings of Bofors. Yet not a 
sigle 'statement has eome from the Treasury 
Benches to in-quiie about these two 
provisions of the agreement of 1978 with 
Anatronics which says, specifically, that 
Anatronics will be obliged to keep Bofors 
informed about the Defence organization in 
order to as-certain what persons currently 
have influential positions, and to try and 
judge who will have influence in the near 
Ifuture. Further, to keep Bofors informed) as 
well as possible, about current procurement 
.plans of India and, in consultation with 
Bofors, to determine what objects comprise in 
these plans that might be of interest to Bofors. 
Anatronics by an agreement is obliged to 
provide information about defence 
procurement plans. None of you have 
commented' on that. 

And you wish to comment on our 
patriotism. 
SHRI PA WAN KUMAR BANSAL: A 

clarification I would like to have from Mr. 
Jaswant Singh. Is it not a fact that this 
provision which he is reading ifrom an 
agreement between A.B. Bofors and Anatronic 
General Corporation was ex-. ecutcd in 1978? 
And in 1978 it was the lanata Government 
which ruled at the Centre. Precisely, Sir, it was 
to eliminate such contracts between the private 
parties and   to  eliminate  the  influence  of     
any 
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outside  person   on   Government decisions 
that the Rajiv Government, the Congress 
Government took a decision to eliminate 
thee agents. 

SHRI   KAMAL MORARKA (Rajasthan):  
Sir,  1 should clarify.., 

THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN(SHRl ANAND   
SHARMA):   No. 

SHRJ   KAMAL   MORARKA:   He   has 
referred   to  the  Janata  Government. 

THE     VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
ANAND SHARMA): He has referred to the 
Janta Government. You were not a Minister 
at that time. You cannot clarify on behalf,of 
the Janata Government. 

SHRl   KAMAL   MORARKA:   This   is 
not correct. I am on a point of order. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
ANAND -SHARMA): Let me hear your 
point of order. 

IRI   KAMAL   MORARKA:   When   a 
icular   Member   is   speaking,      under 

what   rule   is   this   Member   interrupting? 
He is not a Minister in the Government. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
ANAND  SHARMA):  He sought a clari- 

fication, and he 'has yielded, Mr. Jaswant 
has yielded. 

KAMAL   MOARKA:   The  fault with  
my  colleague  yielding.  That  is what Mr.  
Chairman is saying. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Vice-rcnan, 
Mr. Bansal for whom I have high regard, is 
quite right. Historically he is correct. In 1978 
the Janata Government was in power. I don't 
think that ft is a point that needs to be 
answered by him. That the agreement was 
signed in 1978 is also  correct. 

So far as the question of commission 
agents is concerned, I have with me here the 
report of the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India. It is Report No. 10 of 1988. 
It was already been laid on the Table of 
Parliament. 

 
It says here that the CAG has examined the 
question of what Mr. Bansal has said about 
abolishing of commission agents etc. It says 
that the sample study of 50 cases in audit has 
revealed that commissions paid to Indian agents 
range from 2 to 1.25 per cent This is a report 
which relates to 1987. This is not my assertion. 
This is an assertion of the Comptroller and 
Auditor General of the country. 

Just a little- elaboration about morale 
because considerable emphasis was laid on 
this aspect that if ycu talk about Bofors, the 
morale of the armed forces is lower."   I have 
had the 

at privilege of having worn uniform for 
this country. Also my gallant colleague, Gen. 
Arora. I don't have to obtaia certificate i or ask 
him what constitutes the morale of our armed 
forces. That high morale which enables a 
member of the armed forces to lay down his 
life, is not a by-produc' of untruth. Please 
recognise that. I have nc time to elaborate this 
point. (Tirrfe bell rings) 

I will conclude now, Sir, by asking the hon. 
Defence Minister to clarify some points which 
remain, in my mind as nagging questions. I 
would like to know, Sir, why till date three 
key witnesses   have not been  examined: 

Why  has  our former    Ambassador 
to Stockholm in Swedon. Mr. Bhupat- 
rai   Oza,   not  been  examined   by the 
Joint Parliamentary Committee or by 
the Government1? 

Why was Ringberg not examined, not 
sought assistance from? 

Thirdly, why have we not made any -efforts 
even now to seek examination of Martin Arbo 
with the assistance of Swedish Government 
when he has revealed himself in Stockholm? 

Sir, I would like clarification of this riddle 
of Shri Win Chadha. We were informed, 
when he was in the United States, that he was 
a green card holder. Then we were informed 
that  he   was  untraceable,     we  could 
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not find where he was staying in the United 
States of America. Then he had passports, 
affidavits made. Then we informed that he was 
not actually a green card holder returns to 
India, I am told, on a piece of paper mas-
quarading as a passport. What is the current 
status of the investigation into Shri Win 
Chadha? I would also like t0 be informed on 
the riddle of the Hindujas. The hon. Defence 
Minister said whatever information' has bean 
found out on the subject has been found out 
only by the Government. I do not want to 
speak on first person singular as it will 
embarrass me if I have to say this. Still I may 
say-that in the month of May 1987 follow"-iiig 
upon a self-financed visit to Stockholm, only 
for this purpose, I was the first one to report 
that it is common knowledge in Sweden that 
Hindujans were involved through a front com-
pany called Svenska Inc and that was in May 
1987. It, therefore, does not lie in the mouth of 
the hon. Defence Minister to say that only his 
Ministry has done whatever it has done. What 
hav been done by way of an outstanding piece 
of journalism by the Hindu deserves credit and 
this credit goes to them. 1 would, therefore, 
like to know... 

SHRl K. C. PANT:   But the Hindu 
seems to suggest otherwise. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH; I have not 
followed your intervention, but if the hon. 
Defence Minister says that the Hindu suggests 
otherwise that the Hindujas were not involved, 
it is wrong. But I would like to know what is 
this riddle of the Hindujas? Either the Hindujas 
are guilty; in which cese say so. Or they are not 
guilty; in that case why does the Government 
not stand up and say the Hindujas are not 
guilty? If they are guilty, why have you not 
taken pains even of telling them once? Why do 
you permit them to continue t0 buy into India 
through IVECO and others? That very IVECO 
of the Westland helicopter fame and you 
continue to allow this 

 
company to buy    into India through 
tnem. 

I would then like this riddle .about which I 
asked yesterday, to be clarified. That is about 
the non-cancella-tion, rescinding of the 
contract. I have already asked about it 
yesterday, I would, therefore, like the 
Government to clarify.. Is it a fact what I 
asked yesterday of the hon. Leader of the 
House—that the Defence Ministry had 
information? It is a point which was earlier 
made by Mr. Vajpayee, !    in an earlier 
intervention. 

I would like a specific clarification from 
the Defence Minister on this aspect of the 
fire-finding radar. We were informed that 
one of the reasons to switch from the Sofma, 
the French gun, to the Swedish Bofors, was 
this aspect of the development of the fire-
finding radar. Hience because of that 
development in February 1986, this change 
had to be made. It is my information and I 
really condemn myself for not having come 
forward with this piece of information 
earlier. I ought really to have made a great 
study of this, that in fact, this AN-36 radar 
has been with the Pakistan Army since well 
before 1977. So. far as AN-37 is concerned it 
has been in development since 1977. 
Seventytwo pieces were ordered and, in fact 
the defence supply of it concluded towards 
the end of 1985 How then Sunddenly did this 
fire-finding radar become the determining 
factor for switching from sofna to Bofors. 

I will conclude with just two sentences. 
You were most considerate to me. Our 
central concern is not to discomfit the 
Government. We will continue to pursue 
these facts, however condemnatory the 
Government's attitude might be to such a 
pursuit, because I am sure the Treasury Ben-
ches share with me the sentiments that this 
country cannot be held to ransom by 
international fixers or arms peddlers. India is 
not an object which can be held to ransom 
merely because a firm of arms pedditers in 
Sweden decides to hold us to ransom 
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Please recognise, therefore, evejn now that 
the greater your efforts to colour the truth 
with political convenience, the more starkly 
the bones of the question will stand revealed 
in black and in white, if not today tomorrow. 
They will do so with you without you even, in 
fact, despite you. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nominated): The 
issue of Bofors has been raked up once again 
and the provocation or the justification that is 
being made for raking up this issue is the 
publication of a report in the, Hindu 
newspaper on 22nd June and on 23rd June in 
the "Hindu" newspaper on 22nd June and 
23rd June, 1988. But I must share my feelings 
with you, Sir, that each time the Bofors i|ssue 
is taken up either in Parliament or outside, the 
sole object is to make insinuations and 
insidious innuendoes against the hon. Prime 
Minister. Let me, Sir, be totally frank The 
object of the Opposition in drumming up this 
issue over and over again is to politically 
denigrate the hon. Prime Minister, weaken the 
Congress Government and the Congress 
party. That is their sole object. The object is 
not their concern for truth. I say so, Sir, 
because there are certain factls which stare us 
in the face and if these facts are adverted to 
by the hon. Opposition their entire political 
design will collapse. The political drums 
which they have been beating around for one 
year will come to a silence. I put to myself, 
what are those stark facts on which there is no 
controversy Whatsoever on both sides of the 
House? The stark facts are Bofors entered into 
three agreements, one in 1978 with! Svenska, 
the other agreement was entered into in 1979 
with Pitco and the third agreement was 
entered  into on the  15th 

November, 1985 with AE Services Ltd. These 
are the agreements which appointed the agents 
and provided for the payment of the 
commission. Now, there can be two 
possibilities. One is that the payments to the 
tune of Rs. 64 crores have been made in 
pursuance of these agreements. The other 
possibility is that the payments have been 
made not in pursuance of these agreements 
but in pursuance of the agreements which' 
terminated these agreements and by way of 
compensation for the termination of the 
commission agency agreements at the 
instance of the Government of India. Now, let 
us take the first possibility that there were no 
termination agreements and the payments 
have been in pursuance of these three 
agreement)? with these three companies. Let 
us take the first company and the second 
company, two agreements of 1978 and 1979. 
Can it ever be imagined that this hon. Prime 
Minister in 1978 and 1979 would have been 
associated with the formation of the 
compaines? Can it ever be even suggested that 
this hon. Prime Minister in 1978 and 1979 
was aparty to the execution of these 
agreements? Those, Sir, were the dark years 
when the entire Gandhi family was fighting 
with its back to the wall against the might of 
the Janata Government. Therefore, it would be 
sheer political madness to suggest the name of 
the hon. Prime Minister being associated in 
any manner with the formation of these two 
companies or with the execution of these two 
agreements and if these agreements exitend 
and they were not cancelled then, Bofors were 
not under contractual obligation to make the 
payments, under these agreements, to these 
companies. Let us take the third agreement. It 
is an established fact that the third agreement 
was entered into on 15th of November 1985. 
It is also established on the record that it Was 
in September or October 1985 that while Mr. 
Olof Palme broached the subject of purchase 
of the Bofors guns from Bofors to the hon. 
Prime Minister, the hon. Prime Minister said, 
if they want to enter into the arena of 
competition, they must ensure that there shall 
be no middle, men. It was in December 1985 
that Bofors conveyed to Olof Palme, who in 
turn, conveyed to the Government of India 
that it has been ensured that Bofors will have 
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no  middlemen and no agents. Can it be 
imagined that on the one hand, the hon. Prime   
Minister   would   be   insisting   that there   
would   be   no   middlemen   if   they Want to 
enter into the arena of competition   and   on  
the  other   hand,  he  would be a party to the 
formation of a company an  dthe  execution  of  
agreement by that company   with   Bofors   
for   payment   of commission?  It  is  nothing  
but  nonsense. I  respectfully  submit,  Sir, 
these are    the stark facts.  What is the other 
possibility? The other possibility in the case 
put forth by   Bofors.   Bofors   say   that   
these   payments  were   made   not   in   
pursuance   of these three agreements,  but in 
pursuance of fresh  termination  agreements,     
which were entered into by way of 
negotiations with these three agents, in order to 
settle the   matter   amicably;  because   they   
had three   options.   One,   when  this   
condition was put by the Government of India, 
they would say, since we cannot fulfil this con-
dition because   of  the  existence  of these 
agreement;, we are out of the race. The second 
option was that they would cancel these 
existing agency agreements unilaterally. If 
they had done it, they would have still been 
legally liable to pay the commissions if they 
had bagged this contract. This   is  the   basic   
principle  of  law  that if a principal engages an 
agent to sell certain  goods  or to  purchase  
certain goods and   then   over   the   head   of   
the   agent, enters   into   direct     negotiations   
with   the parties and concludes a contract, his 
liability to  pay the  amount under the  agree-
ment the  agents does   not  vanish.       He still 
remains liable. So, it wa|s impossible for 
Bofors to cancel these agreements unilaterally.     
The   third     possibility   was   a settlement 
across the table and that is the case of Boforj-. 
If you accept the second possibility that these 
payments have been made in pursuance of the 
termination of agreements, then your whole 
case collapses. The entire hullabaloo that you 
have been creating for the  last more than one 
year stands  destroyed  by  your own  
confession and  that  it  is by  virtue    of the 
second possibility   put   forth  by  Bofors  that  
the payments of Rs. 64 crores, have been made 
and in this context, there is one important 
fact which  stares us  in the  face. Under 

the Commission Agency Agreements of 
1978-79 and November 1985, the total 
amounts of commission which were lia-able 
to be paid by Bofors were Rs. 168 crores. But 
the actual amount paid is Rs. 64 crores only. 
It is obvious that 64 crores of rupees have not 
been paid under the earlier original 
agreements. They have been paid by way of 
settlement. Sir, these are the stark facts. The 
only weapon which the Opposition has been 
weilding for more than one year is that the 
Government is iseeking to suppress the truth. 
This is the only weapon. Therefore, the basic 
issue before this hon. House is: Is the Govern-
ment guilty of seeking to hide the truth or is 
the Opposition guilty of spreading and 
perpetuating the monstrous falsehood in the 
country? That is the basic issue. In order to 
find an answer to this issue, we have to start 
from the beginning. 

On the 16.th April, Sir, the radio broadcast 
say];, "Bribery has been paid to high 
politicians and key defence officials in the 
Bofors deal". There was no allegation of 
payment of commission or engagement of any 
agents. Bribery is not the same thing as agency 
commission. But this was a startling allegation 
which was made bv the Swedish radio. How 
does the Government act? The Government 
immediately gets in touch with the Swedish 
radio and asks, "Please give us the facts on the 
balsis Of which you have made this broad-
cast". The Swedish radio says, "We do not 
have any information. This information has 
been fed to us by our representative in India." 
This is very important. I will deal with this 
point separately. The Government of India 
tracks down the representative of the Swedish 
radio in India in Delhi and asks him, "Please 
give us the source of the information and the 
material on the basis of which you transmitted 
this information to the Swedish radio." And he 
says "I shall not. I shall not di|sclose any" 
information. I shall not disclose  any material." 

Then what should the government do? It 
was perfectly ligitimate for the Government 
to come before this hon. House and say, 
"This is the position and on that basis we 
cannot but treat this allegation with 
contempt."  But  it  goejs  to  the  credit  of 
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the hon. Prime Minister that, although the 
allegation was one of bribery and no material 
was forthcoming from those who had made 
this accusation, he, in his straight-forward and 
forthright manner, reposes full confidence in 
the Opposition and tells the Opposition not to 
talk of bribery. He Bays, "These are the 
efforts which I made to eliminate middlemen 
or agents and payment of commission." This 
is for the first time in the history of inde-
pendent India that one Prime Minister has 
stood up to say that so far as defence deab are 
concerned, India shall not tolerate the 
payment of any commission or the 
engagement of any agent. And he has been 
made the victim of the confidence which he 
placed in his forthright and straight-forward 
manner in the Opposition by sharing this 
information with the Opposition. It was 
totally unnecessary for the Government of 
India, in the context of the allegation of 
bribery, to divulge this information. Then 
what happen? The Government of India does 
not rest at that. The Government of India gets 
in touch with the Swedish Government. And 
on the 29th April, the hon. Defence Minister 
makes a statement in Parliament and he says, 
"We have got in touch with the Swedish 
Government and the Swedish Government has 
appointed its own National Audit Bureau to 
hold an investigation, make an auditing 
review and give the report." Who got the 
National Audit Bureau appointed through the 
Swedish Government? tl was the Government 
of India led by the hon. Prime Minister. Then 
what happens? The National Audit Bureau 
gives the report on 4th June 1986 and it says: 

"Considerable amounts have been paid 
to previous agents in India. Agreement 
existed between Bofors and . .. concerning 
the settlement of commission subsequently 
to the deal." 

Not n word about bribery. Now, it was 
possible for the Government again to drop the 
whole issue because so far as this allegation 
of bribery was concerned there was a positive 
finding given by the National Audit Bureau 
that there was no bribery whatsoever. But the 
honourable Prime   Minister  feels   concerned   
because 

he  had   made   the    efforts    to  eliminate 
middlemen, he made the efforts to eliminate 
the payment of any amount to any agent 
whatsoever. Since the National Audit Bureau 
talks of payment to agents, then it is   the   
honourable   Prime   Minister   who decides 
that there should be a Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. Whose decision was this? It was 
the decision of the honourable Prime  
Minister.   When  this    decision    i; taken    
and    announced    in    Parliament, what     is     
the      attitude     of     the Opposition?      The      
Opposition      backs out. Why    does    it    
back out?  Because they were not interested in 
knowing the truth. They   knew   the  truth,   as  
it  was,   could be of on political value or use 
to them and the only  political  weapon  if they 
wanted to  go on  weilding  it  was  the     
weapon that the Government was seeking to 
hide the truth  and  for  that  it  was  necessary 
for them to boycott the Joint Parliamentary  
Committee.     It    was     a   politically 
motivated   move   against   thsir  own   con-
science,   against  their  own   earlier   stand, 
that they  boycotted this Committee. Then this 
Committee  goes into  action.      Even when   
this   Committee   is   holding   an   inquiry 
holding its proceedings, the Government of 
India  does  not  sit  quiet.      The Government 
of India at its own administrative level 
continues to press the Swedish, Government 
on its own to ferret out the information  and  in 
this regard  I want to draw  the   attention    of  
the    honourable House to what the Defence 
Secretary had deposed before the  Committee.  
He  says: "Our Ambassador in Sweden and we 
in  Delhi  tried   all   conceivable  methods of  
getting   this   information.   We  wrote letters;  
we  r,ent  telexes.   Our  Ambassador in 
Sweden called to the Government of Sweden.  
We  wrote    letters    to  the Government  of  
Sweden   as  well  as to Bofors.  Whatever 
could  conceivably be done   to   collect   the     
information   was done.   We   took   
Parliament     into   confidence immediately. 
The correspondence which   took  place   was   
placed      before Parliament  the  objective  
being that the entire picture should be 
transparent and should  be  placed  in  as lucid  
and  vivid a fashion before them as posible. I 
want to say by way of general remarks that our 
letters were couched in stern language and 
sometimes we even made them 
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threatening for the simple reason that we 
were wanting to put a lot of pressure on 
the suppliers." 

This is the position. And the Joint Par-
liamentary Committee goes into all as- ! pects. 
What were the general, broad, : aspects? (1) the 
quality of the gun; (2) the price of the gun; (3) 
the payment which had been made—to whom 
the payments had been made, why those 
payments had been made and to what extent 
those payments had been made. As regards the 
quality of the gun I would submit that the 
entire military authorities who were concerned 
with the selection of this gun were examined 
and they deposed about the quality of the gun. 
They stood by their recommendation. The 
members of the Price Negotiating Committee 
stood by their recommendation about the 
quality of the gun. The Minister of State for 
Defence stood by his recommendation for the 
quality of the gun. The only person who 
resiled, because he was a party to this entire 
transaction—he signed the whole 
transaction—was the Minister of Finance. The 
only person who resiled from his stand on the 
quality of the gun was the former Finanee 
Minister. 

SHRI    VIRENDRA     VERMA   (Uttar 
Pradesh);   Not the Defence Minister? 

SHRT MADAN BHATIA; On what 
specious plea? On the specious plea that he 
was not concerned with the technical quality 
of the gun. It is an amazing thing. The 
honourable Defence Minister has already 
given replies about the joint responsibility in 
the Lok Sabha and I will not So into that. But 
here he was personally concerned. He was 
personally concerned because he was 
personally a party to the whole transaction 
and he had his representative in the 
Negotiating Committee, the Finance 
Secretary. He made a statement before the 
Committee that the Finance Minister had 
absolutely no reservations about the quality 
of the gun. He had said that he had approved 
the quality of the gun the Minister of Finance 
approved the quality of the gun .I need not go 

further because many honourable Members on 
the Opposition who are attacking us have 
approved the quality of the gun. As regards 
the price, its finding has not been challenged, 
that the price of this gun was lower than this 
price at which this, gun was sold by Bofors 
even the Swedish army. Now, Sir. with regard 
to the payments, I respectfully submit... (Time 
Bell rings) .. . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl SHRI 
ANAND SHARMA); Only, three minutes 
more. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I am submitting 
only two more points. First, the Committee 
gives its finding not merely after examining 
the recommendations of Bofors. The 
Committee gives its findings on the basis of 
the report of the Public prosecutor and the 
Committee gives its findings on the basis of 
the report of the Public Accountants who had 
been appointed to g0 into the entire accounts of 
Bofors. Who are the Public Accountants? They 
were linked with the chain of international 
accountants, a completely independent body. 
They went through the entire accounts and 
they vindicated the stand of Bofors that these 
payments had been made by way of 
termination charges. The three names are 
given. But the Committee does not stop at that. 
The Committee engages investigating agen-
cies. The investigating agencies appointed by 
the Committee find that these are post-box 
companies. Who discoverer it? It was the 
discovery of the Committee that these were 
post-box companies and that the real owners of 
these companies were different. But, beyond 
that, the investigating agencies, despite the 
hely of the Interpol, could not proceed. There-
fore, J respectfully submit that this allegation, 
the only allegation, which is being levelled by 
the Opposition in order to make insinuations 
and insidious innuendose against the honour-
able Prime Minister that the Government is 
trying to hide the truth is nothing but an utter 
falsehood.   It is 



305 Short Duration [3  AUG.   1988] Discussion 306 

the Opposition which is guilty of this 
monstrous falsehood. 

Sir. as T said earlier, the provocation 
is the publication of the documents in 
"The Hindu". I will take only two or 
three minutes because this is impor 
tant. What are these documents? it 
is 22nd Jane. Bouquets have been given 
to "The Hindu'' and bouquets have 
been given to this correspondent for 
having ferreted out this information. 
I will show that these very reports 
published on the 22nd June and 23rd 
June' stand demolished by the report 
of this very correspondent and the 
documents or the papers which this 
very correspondent published 
on the 22nd April. Just see, Sir: On the 22nd 
June, on the basis of these papers, he says: 

"That" the story of termination 
negotiations and winding up costs was 
again trotted out by Bofors is proved by 
these documents." 

This is what he says. And. Sir, what is the 
document which he published on the 22nd 
April?.. . I am sorry, it should be 27th April; I 
am sorry. What is the document which he 
publishes on the 27th April? He publishes 
this report; 

"A key document which the Joint 
Parlimentary Committee says it had failed 
to get from Bofors on account of the plea of 
commercial secrecy has been made 
available to "The Hindu" by privileged 
sources. v 

The document published here in fact 
reveals the nature of the secret agreement 
concluded between Bofors and Moineao of 
December 27 1985, for the payment to the 
latter of a cancellation fee." 

And what is the document it   publishes? I 
read  only two paragraphs: 

"Moineao is a strategic consultant 
company. Bofors decided to cancel the 
earlier agreement between the parties. As 
they had no legal means to cancel the 
agreement, the parties after a lengthy 
discussion and in order to avoid legal 
proceedings, had made the following set- 

tlement  concerning    the differences   of 
opinion: 

(1) "...has accepted the cancellation of 
the contract of December 31, 1985. 
Bofors has agreed to pay the cancellation 
fee of 50 million Kroner to be paid in 
instalments during 1986." 

Now, here is a document which is published 
on 27th April by this very correspondent to 
say that the earlier agreement was cancelled, a 
fresh agreement was entered into, termination 
fee has been paid, and on 22nd June this very 
correspondent has the temerity to make the 
statement that the whole story of termination 
fee or cancellation of the earlier agreement is a 
concoction. Can you believe this 
correspondent? Can you hand over bouquets 
to this newspaper? What else does it say?    
Then it says: 

"Mr. Win Chaddha served as a conduit 
for the largest category of Bofors 
payments." 

I 
This statement, I respectfully submit, Sir, is not 
only false. This is malicious and utterly mala 
fide. Take the papers which he has published on 
their face value. They will only establish one 
thing that so far as Svenska is concerned it was a 
conduit pipe for Win Chaddha. But what is the 
story he has put forth? He has put forth the story 
that Win Chaddha is a conduit pipe for some 
other persons. From where does he get this? 
From the bus Stop? From the figment of his 
imagination? Or from his malice against this 
Government and against the hon. Prime 
Minister. 

Then, the third thing on the basis of which 
he says that these papers are genuine is that the 
payments continued to be made up to March 
1987. 

I will draw the attention of this honourable 
House to the report of the Public Accountant, 
which was placed before the JPC.    And it 
said: 

"We have been retained by A. B. Bofors 
to examine their accounting records for 
1986 and January 1 t0 August 31, 1987, as 
well as consultancy agreements  ...  in 
connection with   FH 
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24, 1986. In our opinion, the results of our 
examination, examination of accounts and 
the books of accounts of the Company up to 
August 1987, support the statement by 
Bofors, namely, that no payments had been 
made after December,  1986." 

Whom will I believe? Shall I believe this 
malicious correspondent? Or shall I believe 
the certificate of the Public Accountants? I 
respectfully submit, Sir, that this has nothing 
to do with a paper which deserves to be 
thrown into the wastepaper basket.    {Time 
Bell rings) 

One more point. In this very document; this 
is something very important — I will add, Sir, 
He says in the 22nd June paper at Page 4: 

"An array of payment documents es-
tablishes that there could not have possibly 
been these payments to Svenska A.E. 
Services or Pitco-Moreseo-Moineao if 
Bofors had not won the howitzer contract 
with India.'' 

It means that if there had been no contract, no 
payment was to be made. This document 
which he publishes and which he says is a 
genuine document, says that the payment will 
have to be made 'contract or no contract'. This 
is the credibility of this paper on the basis of 
which this debate has been raked up. 

I want only two minutes more. The date on 
which the Swedish Radio made this broadcast 
is very disturbing. The broadcast is made on 
16th of April and it is made on the basis of a 
report received from the representative in 
Delhi who arrived in Delhi on 14th of April. 
Within 23 hours, a foreign correspondent gets 
this information and passes it on to the 
Swedish Radio and it is broadcast. It boggles 
my imagination. When they are asked which is 
the material, they don't have the material. 
They don't produce any documentary material 
either before the Public Prosecutor or before 
the Public Accountants or before the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee. Obviously, there 
was some oral information which was given to 
this representative Who were the persons who 
were interested in giving this oral information 
and     arranging his visit to Delhi?     The 

sequence  of  events  preceding   his   arrival 
and  this  broadcast     and  succeeding  this 
broadcast will give some indication of what 
transpired really.   I will not go into details. On 
9th of April, when I   discussed    this 
submarine matter   I went into the details of the 
press release which was released by the former 
Defence Minister to show how each and over 
sentence of that was false and  utterly mala fide, 
intended to  create a   pre-emptive  political  
defence  for  himself.    On llth of April, he 
resigns,    On 13th of April, there is an editorial 
in the Indian Express demanding the removal of 
the   hon.    Prime Minister.    On  14th  of April   
he arrives.    On 16th of April, this canard is 
spread by the radio.   After loth of April, the 
highest constitution institution is involved on 
the basis of this scandal to secure the  dismissal  
of  the  hon.    Prime Minister.     Obviously,  
there  was  a grand design involving some of 
those persons who were interested to reap their 
vengeance to settle     their  scores  with the  
hon.   Prime Minister    and to spread this 
canard. Who could those persons be? I would 
leave it to     the  imagination  of the   hon.   
House. I   would like to add    that they were not 
acting   alone   because  the  Swedish   Radio 
was involved and a foreign correspondent was  
involved.    There   were  some   persons who 
were in touch with this.   There were the   
friends   abroad   of  some   persons.   In this  
regard,   I   will   close   by   reading  on report. 
But there were persons who were friends 
abroad. Now, this is a report of an article by Mr. 
Kreisberg. It says: 

"Mr.  Kreisberg    said  that Mr.  Rajiv 
Gandhi had also promoted "more traditional     
politicians     in   his  general    age bracket, 
such as V. P. Singh, a shrewd Congress party 
member of Parliament in his mid-forties.    Mr. 
Singh, Mr. Rajiv's Finance Minister,    held 
several Cabinet positions   in  Mrs.   Gandhi's     
post-1980 Cabinets and organised the 
Congress victory at the recent elections in 
Uttar Pradesh, which has  119 million people 
and 84 parliamentary    seats.    He has     the 
grass-root links which Rajiv Gandhi still lacks,  
despite  the   Prime  Minister's  demonstrated 
appeal to the Tndian voters, and yet is fully    
committed to honest, efficient  and  modern  
government.    Mr. V. P. Singh is a man to   
watch   for the future." 
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Who is this man whose links with the CIA are 
quite well known?    Sir, in   the end, I 
respectfully submit that this 4.00 P.M.   is a 
matter on which the Opposition and particularly 
those persons  in  whom  the  hon.    Prime 
Minister     reposed his    .total     confidence, 
whom he elevated to the highest political 
positions on international scene, whom be got 
rehabilitated when they were down and out in  
their political career,  for them,  it is   time to 
have an introspection and decide   whether it is 
proper to mislead    the people of this country 
with canards such as these. 

Thank you,  Sir. 
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This is a breach of faith and they should be 
asked to remit back the money. 

 

M/s. Bofors have not only gone against our 
explicit wishes, but also have violated the 
solemn assurances given to us by your 
company. 
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"There is no evidence to show that any 
part of the winding up cost was paid to any 
Indian, either resident in India or abroad." 
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SHRI   V.   GOPALSAMY:      He   cannot 
understand   it. 
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SHRI N. E. BALARAM (Kerala): Can he 
quote from Lok Sabha proceedings? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI ANAND 
SHARMA): He is quoting from Bofors JPC  
report   .. .(Interruptions)… 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Thank you. 
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SHRI    ALADI ARUNA alias V. Aru-

NACHALAM: At the outset I would like 

to thank our Press, especially the Hindu and 
the Indian Express for rendering great service 
on the Bofors issue. Neither our Government, 
nor the JPC has helped us to unearth the truth. 
We have been much benefited by the press 
rather than our legitimate agency—
Government. 

In my note of dissent I have made some 
observations These observations are 
substantiated and strengthened by the 
publication of the authentic documents by the 
Hindu. The publication of the Hindu 
documents earlier established that there is 
payment of. commission, there is a utilisation 
of agency, there are three spurious agencies 
there is a relationship between the Indian 
agent and foreign spurious agencies. So, the 
claim of winding up cost by Bofors is nothing 
but a fraud. More than that I would like *o 
remind "hat the endorsement of the claim by 
the JPC as well as this Government is more 
fraudulent. 

The crux of the problem is the selection of 
the gun it self. Of course, I am not 
underestimating the capability of the Bofors 
gun. But had we selected the gun on merit 
basis, we would have preferred Sof-ma gun. If 
we had preferred Sofma, it would have been on 
merit and we would have avoided so many 
controversies. Un-fortuna'ely, the Defence 
Ministry favoured Bofors gun, ignoring the 
merits of the Sofma gun with vested interests. 
Of course, Bofors gun is within the acceptable 
parameters, but right from the beginning up to 
the end of February 1986 it was in second rank 
in order of priority. Of course, it is an 
acceptable one, but the shift has taken place in 
the last stage. What is the reason for this? The 
reason on behalf of the Treasury benches and 
as' per the report of the JPC is the possession 
of the fire-finding radar AN-TPS—37 by 
Pakistan. I would like to say that Sundarji in 
the beginning had _ recommended Sofma gun, 
but after becoming the Chief of the Army 
Staff, shifted his view towards Bofors gun on 
the basis of this fire-finding radar. So, the 
point for consideration of the House is whether 
the fire-finding radar is a new factor to change 
the opinion of the Army Headquarters. That is 
the most important 
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poiui, According to Gen, Sinha, the fire-
finu..ig radar had been developed and, baa 
jecn supplied oy the US Army in the late 70s 
itsell. And according to a well-known 
journal—Jane's Weapon System—< it ,.j 
oien suppiicd to Pakistan in 1978 itsea. So( it 
is false- to say that it is a new factor. 
Therefore, Bofors has been favaarcd by the 
Defence Ministry ignoring merits. 

The aiuheutic documents published by the  
Hindu exposed the euphemism of Bofors. as 
well as the Government of India. The enure 
country is avjrare of the fact that iieilher 
Boiors nor the Government of India is in a 
position lo dispute the credioi.ity of the 
documents published by the Hindu. 
Unfortuna ely, every time from Treasury 
Benches the argument is that neither the 
Opposition nor the persons who are alleging 
agaainst the Government produced any valid 
or irrefutable facts to the Government, Sir> 
right from the beginning, our Government is 
exercising its strength only to protect the 
interests of Bofors. It has not showed any 
constructive int r: in unearthing the truth. 
Bofors in the beginning has not informed our 
Government about thsir payment of so-called 
winding up costs or termination costs before 
signing the contract. Our Govern-men came 
to know about it after it was broadcast by 
Swedish National Radio. Then, Sir, our 
Government has.asked for the particulars 
from Bofors aQd Bofors refused to give the 
information in the beginning about the 
names of the agencies. When there was some 
pressure afterwards, they came forward to 
give the names of the agencies. But when 
our CBI examined the names of the agencies, 
they came to know that these are all spurious 
agencies. They have been created only for 
secrecy and tax avoidance So, when CBI 
came to know, we wanted particulars about 
the persons who are behind the agencies. 
Then, our Government asked those parti-
culars but in the name of 'business con-
fidentiality' they refused to give these 
particulars. I would like lo stress this point 
that we must test Bofors. first we must test 
their 'business confidentiality'. As far as the 
names of the agencies are concerned, they 
refused to give. Then. after pressure, thev 
gave. Then, they shifted the area of 'business 
confidentiality' to 

the services of these three agencies, more 
than that their agreement between Bofors 
and these three agencies. All along the ruling 
party Members are defending that. They 
have still not answered the question as to 
why Bofors paid this commission or winding 
up costs io the extent of Kroner 319 million? 
What was the service rendered by this 
agency in the past? Still this question 
remains unanswered. We arc always 
accepting the words of Bofors. But we are 
not accepting whaf is the fraud behind this 
claim by the Bofors. All these days the 
Government is endorsing the stance of 
Bofors, Why? What is the reason? 

The only person who had come forward to 
criticise the propensi y= attitude and practice 
of Before was Mr. Arun Singh, Mr. Arun 
Singh while he was participating in the 
discussion, disclosed that there is a breach of 
faith, Bofors must be blacklisted. He frankly 
and honestly told in this House. He 
requested the Government to blacklist the 
company. The Congress party has 
blacklisted Mr. Aran Singh but not Bofors. 
That is the tragedy. He has not criticised the 
Government. He has not criticised the Prime 
Minister. (He has only criticised Bofors. But 
tic Governmen' has not come forward to 
examine the real observation of Mr. Arun 
Singh. 

Sir,, we know that in some criminal cases, 
the accused is acquitted on the iground that 
the prosecution failed to establish the case. . 
In certain cases, the' accused is acuitted due 
to the connivance of the prosecution and the 
accused. Our Bofors case belongs to the 
second category, The Government and 
Bofors Joined. together *o suppress the 
facts. That is why we are not able to identify 
the real recipient Sir, I would like to draw 
the attention of the House to find out the real 
recipient of the kickbacks. Bofors woull 
have come forward to reveal the fact but it 
said. no. Tt has not come forward. Who are  
behind  the  spurious  agencies? 

Another effective agency to find out the 
truth is Swiss Bank. I would like to ask the 
Minister, what steps have so far been taken 
by this Government to get the     particulars 
from the Swiss Bank? I 
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[Shri  Aladi  Aruna  alias    V.    Aruua-
chalam] would like to quote:— 

"Switzerland is willing to provide 
assistance to Sweden for the latter's in-
vestigation into the Bofors—India Howitzer 
deal pay-off accounts." 

They are prepared to give assistance to 
Sweden as well as India. First, Mr. Krist-ler 
the spokesman, Swedish Federal Department 
of Police and Justice has stated this. The same 
spokesman also has stated that:— 

"Switzerland's offer to assist was still 
open provided all sides concerned are 
willing to cooperate." 

Turning to India and the possibility of co-
operating with New Delhi on the issue, Mr. 
Kristler said, 

"Switzerland was willing to provide 
required assistance but till date, we have 
never received any request from India 
concerning this case." 

Is it not a shame to the nation? If the 
Government is very serious in unearthing the 
truth, i: would have cooperated with them but 
it has not done so. So, I would like to 
remind.... (Time bell rings) •••• Kindly give me 
five minutes 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AN-AND 
SHARMA): Please conclude in two minutes. 

SHRl ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: I have only taken ten minutes. 
You have given 15 and 20 minutes to others. 

(Interruptions) 

Sir, everybody is criticising the former 
Finance Minister, Mr. V. P. Singh. It is left to 
you. I have no objection But you must discuss 
i: on merits. Sir, I would like to say that this 
contract was dealt with by the Defence 
Ministry under the chairmanship of Defence 
Secretary. He was the Chairman of the Price 
Negotiating Committee. Go through the list of 
Members. Who are they? Most of the 
Members . are from Defence side. My point 
is, after the understanding of the Price 
Negotiating Committee on a particu- 

lar date I have forgotten the date, the file had 
been circulated. It is a routine way,  
(Interruption)- 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Who are the Members 
of the Price Negotiating Committee, will you 
read out? 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU-
NACHALAM: Yes, there is a representative 
from the Finance Department also. I am not 
denying that. But my point is, whether it was 
dealt with by the defence departmen i or by 
the finance department, on a particular date, 
the file was circulated. All the heads of the 
departments, had signed on a particular date. 
Nobody examined the file seriously because it 
was already discussed in the Price Negotiating 
Committee Therefore, they just endorsed the 
decision of the Price Negotiating Committee. 
If there is any merit, if there is any defect, if 
there is any fault, then everything must go to 
the Defence Ministry and not to the Finance 
Ministry? 

Then, Sir, everybody is arguing that now the 
Hindu is publishing the documents. The Indian 
Express is giving particulars. The press is 
supporting. But nobody has come forward to 
appear before the JPC tD give evidence. I ask 
the the House have ever the JPC given noti-
fication asking the people to appear before the 
Committee? Not on a single occasion, it has 
done so. It is not a Petitions Com-mit'ee 
Unless there is summons, you have no right to 
appear before the Committee. I was a Member 
of the Committee . . . (Interruptions) . . . Time 
Bell rings). . I am going to finish, Sir. Sir, 1 
was a Mcmber of the Commit'ce. I asked them 
to examine ten members. They are not 
irrelevant. Who are they? They are Bhupat Rai 
Qza, Mr. Naik, Mr. R. K. Gupta, D.I.G.. Mr. 
Anil Kumar, Director of Enforcement and 
Director of C.B.I., Mr. Martin Ardbo e!c. etc. 
But nobody was called by the Committee for 
examination. Now you say, nobody has come 
forward to give evidence before the Comm-
ittee but you have not honoured the request of 
the Member. Under what moral ground you 
now ask the public? .. interruptions) .. You 
must come forward to accept this fact. 
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Therefore, now the Opposition ask you to 
constitute another J.P.C. 1 am not going to 
deal with that matter. If it is not 
P°ssible........{Interruption)------    perhaps, it 
may be a prestigious issue, I ask the Defence 
Minister to order a judicial enquiry consisting 
of Supreme Court Judges. Otherwise. Sir T 
warn you the verdict of Alb-.babad will be 
repeated everywhere. With this note of 
warning I conclude my speech. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL; Mr. Vice- Chairman, I 
find it rather amusing that in August 1987. in 
this very House, our friends from the 
Opposition were demand ing the appointment 
of a Joint Parliamentary Committee. In 
August 1988 also again they are demanding 
(he appointment of a Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. And I will not be surprised if in 
August 1989 also they are found demanding 
the appointment of a Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pondi-
cherry) : They want a Supreme Court Judge  
also. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: In the meantime, Sir,  we  
have   appointed   a   Join      Parliamentary 
Committee and the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee has already submitted its   report.     
But   still,     our     Opposition friends   are   
where   they   were   one    year back.   They 
have not  been moving  even a little ahead.    
Yesterday, I was amused to   hear   Mr.   
Gurupadaswamy.     He   said it was a truncated 
Committee and it came out  with  a truncated  
report]  Sir       who made   it   truncated'''     
You   demanded   a Committee.     A   
Committee  was   appointed.    But you did not 
join it.    You made it  truncated.     And  now  
you   blame   the Government saying that it  
was  a  truncated  Committee.    Today  you  are  
demanding   another   Committee.     What   is     
the guarantee that if the Government appoints a  
Committee,  you  will   again   not  refuse to 
join  it so that it may once again  be called   a   
truncated   Committee   and   you set a handle  
to  criticise the  Committee, to  criticise   the  
report  of  the   Committee and  all  that?    In 
fact,  our  friends  from the Opposition  are not 
seriously interested in finding out the truth.    
They are interested  only   in   blaming  the   
Government, in  blaming  Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi.    
And,   as some   of   our   friends   said,   
perhaps   this 

is the only thing that they have got now. 
This is the last straw for them which 
they are catching hold of with all rheir 
might      so      that        till the      next 

' elections      it      does      not        miss they     
do     not     miss      it. must  continue   in  one  
way  or  the for    them.    Yesterday,  Mr.     
Gurpada swamy  was  very  uncharitabe  
when said   that  Mr.   Shankaranand   was the 
Chairman; he was made to resign the  
Cabinet:  he    was    made   the man and  after 
submitting      the l  he made net 
Minister. He said, "The gam What  game     is     
clear?    If  a    C Minister is restored to his 
place is clear? I do not  know what  he   A to   
convey.    {Interruptions).    If   an nary M.P. 
is made the Chairman of the Committee and 
after submitting his report he  is  made  a 
Cabinet  Minister,  that   you can say there is 
some game.    But  ii Cabinet Minister, who 
has been a Cabinet Minister  since   1980,   is  
restored  to    his place, what is the game in it?    
Why was he made to resign and become the 
Chairman   of   the   Committee?     Only   to   
'end more credibility to the Commttee.  He'  is 
a  senior man,  a senior Cabinet   Minister. To 
give more weightage to the  Committee, he 
was made  the  Chairman. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: On 
the contrary, the credibility was des-troyed 
by that. 

SHRI P.  N.  SUKUL:     People  without 
any   credibility   do   not   find       credibility 
anywhere.    But  Mr.    Shankaranand     did 
have  credibility and  still  he enjoys  credi-
bility.   So.  to  say that there was a  tame in    
appointing     Shankaranandji     as     [he 
Chairman  of the  Committee.  as  you  say. is   
totally   wrong   and   it   is   a     perverted 
vied, if I may be allowed to say so.   Then 
Shri   Gurupadaswamyji   said     commi Were  
paid  and  commissions  were  briber It   is yet 
to   be   proved   that    commissions we|re  
paid.   Only   because   it   has       been 
published  in  'The Hindu', you have to  the   
conclusion   that   commissions paid  and  
commissions  were  briber; Some of our 
friends have already s about this.   I do not 
want to dwell      on this issue.    These 
agency agreements were signed   by   Bofors   
much   earlier.        You 
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cannot say that they were paid bribery or 
commission. They were paid as per the 
agreements executed with them. The Swedish   
Distrct     Prosecutor     said     that 

whatever payment?  were made 
5.00 P.M.    were   not   by   way  of  bribery. 

He did not call them commissions. 
These documents which have appeared in 'The 
Hindu' may be new for you, may be very 
revealing for you. But the Swedish Audit 
Bureau had every access to all these documents 
and they must have consulted all these docu-
ments and thereafter they must have come to 
the conclusion, "Yes, payments were made." 
But the Bureau never said commissions were 
paid: nor did the District Prosecutor say it. But 
my learned friends of Opposition are still going 
on singing the same: song, "Commissions were 
paid, commissions were paid." It is yet to be 
proved that commissions were paid. Of course, 
if there are agencies and if there are agreements 
with certain agencies, payments are to be made 
to them winding up charges. And you call them 
commission! Neither did Bofors say 
commissions were paid nor did Win Chadha 
say commtssions were paid nor did the 
National Audit Bureau say commissions were 
paid nor did the Swedish District Prosecutor 
say commissions were patd. Only our friends 
from the Opposition are harping on the same 
tune and they will go on harping on the same 
tune. T am sure. 

Another charge of Shri Gurupadaswamy was 
that JPC did not give a chance to Shri Arun 
Singh, did not call Shri Arun Singh' or Shri V. 
P. Singh or the Hindu-jas for tendering 
evidence before the Committee and why. Why 
should the Committee follow your directions? 
Every Parliamentary Committee, every Joint 
Parliamentary Committee, in its very frst 
meeting or second meeting takes decisions 
about its modus operandi, what it will do, how 
it will proceed, whom it will invite. I have also 
twice been Chairman of Joint Parliamentary 
Committees and I am still of one. And T know 
how a JPC functions. Any Member or anybody 
cannot  dictate  to  a   Joint  Parliamentary 

Committee to invite this man or to invite that 
man. The Committee is fully within its right 
to take a decision whom to invite and whom 
not to invite for tendering evidence before it. 
Here on the basis of the information available 
with the Committee the Committee thought 
that by calling them no useful purpose would 
be served. f think that the Committee was 
within its right not to call. 

All the charges of Shri Gurupadaswamy 
made! in his speech yesterday were totally 
baseless. Now, we know, as I said_ that no 
commissions were paid and a probe is still 
being made into it. And hats off to Rajiv 
Gandhi. Government that as soon, as thoss 
documents were published in the Hindu even 
before any Opposition man demanded a 
further probe, a probe was ordered by the 
Government of Shri Rajiv Gandhi, by the 
CBI and by the Enforcement Directorate. 
Shri Rajiv Gandhi did not wait for your 
suggesting that it should be done. It was done 
automatically, instantly, immediately. And 
while that probe is on, you are) still going on 
saying commission's were paid, commissions 
were paid commissions were paid. You do 
not want to wait for the report, for the final 
outcome of the probe that is now being made 
currently by the CBI and by the Enforcement 
Directorate. 

Now coming to the documents published by 
The Hindu, what do these documents show 
ultimately? They show only two things; or, they 
try to show only two things: (1) that Bofors paid 
commission to win the 24th March 1986 contract 
and that money was deposited in Swiss Banks; 
(2) Chadhas Anatronic Corporation had links 
with Svenska Inc. There is nothing new for you 
or for us in that. As regards the alleged payment 
of commission still it cannot be said, as I said 
earlier, that it was not winding.up charge!; or it 
was commission. Nobody excent Big Opposition 
is saying that it was commission. Just on the 
basis of what was published by "The Hindu" the 
Opposi-tion started saying and it goes on saying  
hat it was commission. Even before it was 
published. even before these documents were 
published even before that. the Opposition was 
saying that commission was paid commission 
was paid.   Boi 
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fors, Mr. Win Chandha, JPC Govern 
ment of India and all concerned are 
agreed that no commissions were paid, 
but only termination charges were paid, 
only winding up charges were paid, as 
per the agreements with these companies. 
And_ as I said, e"ven the Swedish Audit 
Bureau did not say that commissions wer© 
paid. I 

Now, as regards the role of middle man 
in such deals who are supposed to get 
commission's, who took this decision 
that there would be no middle! man in 
defence deals? That decision was taken 
by the Government of Shrimati Indira 
Gandhi in 1980 that there would be no 
 agents in defence deals, no middle men 
in defence deals. Before 1980, there 
were middle men in defence de;als there 
were agents, and commissions were paid 
and even during the Janata period they 
were there. But our Opposition friends 
are not interested in trying to find out who 
got the commission at that time, how 
much and whom these commissions were 
transferred to. There they are not desirous 
of finding out the truth the; actual 
truth. But, knowing that it was the 
Congress Government which took this 
decision deliberately {hat in defence deals 
there would be no agents, they are say 
ing this now. You see our deal was for 
Rs. 1,700 crores or so and it was at 
our insistence that Bofors themselves rej- 
duced the cost to Rs. 1,400 crores or 
Rs 1,420 crores or something like that. 
Yes, they reduced it. And, what is the 
commission  involved?   Only     Rs. 64 
crores       As compared to  Rs.     T 400 crores 
what is Rs.  64 crores?  Not even five per 
cent... (Time Bell rings)   ..It is only 4.7 per 
cent of the entire value   of the   contract.   I  
know that   even  today, in   the  estimates  of   
the   various   departments    of    the    
Government,    there    is always      scope      
for      a    ten-per  cent increase.       In      
every      estimate       the cost' can   go .up by 
ten per cent or     so. And, Sir,  hen.  the  
payments   the   commissions   are to the tune 
of only 4.7 per cent  of the  entire value of the 
contract and our Opposition friends are raising 
din and dust on this always saying.      'Bofors, 
Bofors,  Bofors'.  This is their sense      of 
priority   and this is their sense of proportion. 

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTA-
CHARJEE: Rs. 170 crores were to be paid. . 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl 
ANAND SHARMA): You need not enter into  
any discussion with him. 
SHRI P. N. SUKUL: So, I say that it is only 

4.7 per cent of the entire value of the contract 
and this paltry amount could very reasonably 
be called termination charges or winding up 
charges. But it could not be commission. 
Perhaps the commission amount would have 
been much more, five or ten per ce»t even. 
That is why our JPC very rightly came to the 
conclusion that no middle man was involved. 
Nobody admitted that com-rrussion was paid 
nobody who appeared before the) Committee, 
either the sellers or the buyers or the go-
between like Mr. Win Chandha, said that 
commission was paid and that was why the 
JPC also ' came to the conclusion that no 
middle man was involved...(Time Bell rings).. 

In the end Sir, I would only say that here is 
absolutely no need for anothei Joint 
Parliamentary Committee beacause Our 
Opposition friends, who are now demanding 
another JPC, will say againj "The Chairman 
must be from the Opposition.". Why? Why 
break the convention? In the matter of 
appointments to Joint Committees the 
Chairmen are from the majority party? Why 
do you want to break   this   convention? 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: We want a   new 
convention. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL:'No. You dont't 
have any regard for conventions or traditions. 
You want to condem everything. You want to 
condemn the Prime Minister. Nobody is 
interested to know the truth. 

There! is absolutely no need for the ap-
pointment of a new JPC. Our Defence 
Minister is here. In my humble opinion, in the 
whole world today middlemen are there in 
such transactions and even today, in all other 
other Ministries they are. Wherever such 
transactions take place, middlemen are there. 
Commissions are being paid regularly. If our 
that decision goes to make our Opposition 
friends so much exercise on it, I will request 
our Government to revise its decision and     
to 
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have middlemen  if necessary, even in defence 
deals. 

AN HON. MEMBER: They are already 
there. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
ANAND SHARMA): Mr.  Balaram. You 
should

ta
ke  5 minute's.       

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I will talk on only 
two or three points. 

Sir, even at this stage, unless we take 
some strong steps to find out the truth 
about the Bofors deal I think this issue 
may come up again and again. It is not 
because the Opposition wants it not beca 
use the nation wants it, not because any 
body wants to malign the Prime Minister; 
it is because you are trying to suppress 
the truth you cannot do it. It will come 
up again and again. So what I am 
suggesting is that even at this stage we 
must take some; firm steps so that we need 
not have another diseussion on this sub 
ject. | 

New  facts   appeared   in      the   Hindu 
which deepened the suspicion.  As I said, I   am   
only  talking   about   three   points. The Hindu 
has totally demolished      the theory  of   
winding   up  costs  which  was advocated by 
Bofors, accepted by the JPC accepted   by  the  
Government.       This   is a  new thing.    The  
Hindu has  established that eveSn the pay-offs 
were  made in March  1987.       It is a new fact.      
The Hindu  has   also  established   that   Bofors 
has lied before the JPC on the question of 
payment.   They said that no payment was 
made to any Indian on the basis of a    
commission. These are the main three elements   
coming  up   again.   And   everybody says that 
the Joint      Parliamentary Committee has 
cleared everything.     That is why I said that     
unless we     try     to find out the real truth, the 
difficulty may come  up  again.   The  difficulty 
wag     not started or created by the Opposition 
parties—do not take it in that way. 

Now we are talking about the CBI inquiry. 
The Government has already or-derd a CBI 
inquiry on this question,     ? 

understand from the Press. I do not know 
whether it is a fact or not. If it is a fact, then 
what is the difference: between us? You have 
also got doubts. The Prime. Minister got 
doubts when he read The Hindu. So he asked 
the Defence Minister to order a CBI inquiry. 
Some; people said: 'What is it? • If you are so 
clear^ why did you order an inquiry again?' 
Don't argue like that. Let us face the reality. 
You have ordered an inquiry. 1 would like to 
ask the Defence Minister at this stage as to 
what the specific issues referred to the C.B.I. 
are. What are the specific allegations referred 
to the C.B.I? What are the specific complaints 
referred to the C.B.I? What are the specific 
matters referred to the C.B.I for investigation? 
j I would like to know that. Then only we can 
know somthing  about it. 

The second point is that so many is 
sues have been raised by Hindu.At 
least some of the points would find a 
place in the; list of issues you have asked 
the C.B.I, to go into? What is the 
meaning of asking the C.B.I, to make an 
inquiry? There is no basic difference 
between us. {Time Bell rings). I am 
finshing. (Interruptians), We are1 wor 
ried about the money that has been taken 
away by the foreign companies. We 
do not talk of other factors. Now did 
you give any time-frame to the C.B.I? 
Did the C.B.I, give back its report to 
you in that time-frame? Nothing is 
known to us. I must say that I am not 
satisfied with the C.B.I, inquiry. That 
does not mean that I am against any 
C.B.I, person. No. I do not know any 
one of them exeept one man who comes 
from my own place. Excepting him, I 
do not know anybody in the C.B.I. 

Now, what happened to the last J.P.C? It 
was a committee composed of like-minded 
people or yes men and thus suffered from 
political sentimental and personal limitations. 
So, they could not find the truth, nor could 
they give us a proper report. They could not 
give us a report because it was a committee 
composed of like-minded people. I think the 
Attorney General had takea a different 
position. I think the Defence Minister also 
takes that position 
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I  am  reading that chapter.   {Time  bell 
rings)   I arn  finishing.        * 

THE       VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH  DESAl):   My  only  worry       is that 
there are six more speakers. 

SHRI  V.    GOPALSAMY:   We  should not 
he treated like casual labourers. 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I   am finishing   
Sir.  It read's: 

;The Committee pointed out that j Bofors 
had taken the stand that they had paid no 
commissions, that they hai terminated the- 
consultancy agreements in pursuance of the 
wishes of the Government of India and had 
therefore, paid only winding up costs. 
Reacting to this the Attorney-General 
stated: 

"Unless we get the' terms of the 
agreement, it is very difficult for us to take 
any decision. I am not able to see any legal 
position by which we can proceed. So we are 
in a very difficult position without knowing 
the terms of the agreement whether the 
companies are true companies or bogus 
companies, whether the amounts were paid 
really, and so on. Again we are stuck up for 
want of material.' " 

This is what the Attorney-General said. Now 
new materials are coming. Right or wrong, 
they are coming. You must check them up. I 
am not saying that all the reports that come in 
the 'Hindu' are right. I am not arguing on that 
basis. Some fresh materials have come. Now, 
some of our friends started attacking the 
whole press. What happened to our country? 
The Con-. gress leaders.... 

SHRl P N. SUKUL: No one has attac.  the 
press. 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I was here. I was 
listening. One gentleman spoke that the 
'Hindu' was trying to destabilise the 
Government. Did he know anything about the 
'Hindu"? What does he know about the 
'Hindu'? I know. (Interruptions) I listened 

to his speech, I don't want to enter into a 
debate. What I am saying is that the entire JPC 
was stuck up, the entire Government was stuck 
up for want of facts  Now facts are coming. 
You say that of course, the CBI  is  going  to   
make  an  enquiry.   But the  same CBI, in  the 
last    JPC meeting, was asked to make an 
enquiry. The asked to make enquiries. They 
cam and said, 'we have    nothing more we 
have no idia'. I am not accusing them I am not 
saying that the CBI is no hie of finding out the 
truth. Here, I would say that as long as the 
present attitude of the  Government   is   there,   
CBI   can't   go beyond  what  they  are  told.     
Therefore they have their own  limitations,  
politic.il and administrative     limitations.  
That     is what I am saying. What do we do 
now? We are in a dilemma. New facts are 
coming. How do we deal with these new facts? 
How do we proceed? This is it. Yon say, 
Opposition  parties—destabilisation.  Is  this 
the attitude? I don't think this is a proper 
attitude on the part of the  Government. 
Yesterday, our Minister, Mr. Shiv Shanker was  
arguing:  Whether we  could  do  anything with 
out CBI. Who said that? We never said that. 
CBI must be there. Some other- agencies must 
be there. All the agencies' assistance must be 
sought. But that specific    probe must be 
conducted at the initiative of a new   Joint     
Parliamentary' Committee.     A new JPC must 
be there. Everybody  will   cooperate.   Why   
not?   A new JPC must be constituted. But it 
should not be a Committee of like-minded 
people. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Everyone will co-
operate? 

SHRl N. E.    BALARAM:    Why    not0 

Everyone   will   co-operate   means 

SHRI K. C. PANT: That is very courageous 
on your Part, Mr. Balaram. 

SHRl N. E. BALARAM:   I know, don't 
disturb me. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN       (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI):  It  is     applicable     to 
only Mr. Balaram and nobody else 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM:    We will cooperate  
means, we     will  have our  own ideas about 
that. You understand that. We !     are not 
saying that the new JPC must he 
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exclusively of Opposition parties. We do DO: 
say that. 

SHRI K.C. PANT: It is kind of you, very 
nine of you. 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I do not want not 
to retort. 1 am not a Minister. So, I do not want 
to retort. 1 am an ordinary man; I am an 
ordinary, humble man. I know you, Mr. Pant, 
since you were a ' boy.   Don't   forget   it. 

SHRI    V. GOPALSAMY:  He was the 
coleague of your father. 

SHRI     N.   E.   BALARAM:   I was  the 
colleague of your father. 

SHRl K. C.  PANT:  I withdraw whatever I 
said. 

SHRl N. E. BALARAM: No no. You don't 
withdraw, You are trained by the other set of 
people, no' by your own father That is the 
difficulty with you. I know. 1 do not want to 
quarrel with him also. I know, he is a good 
man My point is thit we are in a- dilemma. 
New facts are coming 1 cannot disbelieve the 
facts that are coming in the 'Hindu' just be-
cause somebody is shouting there. I am not 
compelling you to believe the Hindu, what 
appeared in the Hindu. That is not my 
approach. My approach is that now tint some 
new facts have come in, which the former JPC 
could not go into because it was a Committee 
composed of like-minded yes-men, let another 
JPC be constituted. (Interruptions), We did not 
cooperate in that Committee for that reason. 
Now we think about it. Now one suggestion 
has been put forward by my friend, Mr. 
Gurupadaswamy, let there be a new 
committee. Why cant we have another 
committee? If we are going to cooperate with 
it, what is the harm in it ? Are we not Indians ? 
Are we not Parliament Members ? We are 
prepared to cooperate. We must utilise the 
services of the CBI. 

THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN     (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI);  Please conclude now. 

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: What 1 am, 
saying is that unless we take strong, prompt 
steps now, there is going to be trouble. Tner. is 
a story. There waisaraksha called Beeja, 
Beejasura. I hope you have read it. Somebody 
tried to kill him. When his head was cut every 
drop that came out of the head became another 
head and when one head was cut, ten heads 
appeared and when ten heads of Beeja were 
cut, 100 Beeja; came up. So, if you think that 
this Beeja of Bofors you are going to cut and 
finish, you are mistaken. It will again come up 
and finish you all- All these Bee-jas will come 
up again and again. Do not complain that the 
opposition is creating so much trouble. It is 
not the opposition. It is not the Hindu. What 
har, the Hindu to do with your Prime Minister 
? Do you think that the Hindu is against your 
Prime Minister ? Do you think all the papers 
are against the Government ? You are now 
controlling the national press. You are now 
controlling the opposition. You are now 
controlling the debate. So, you are afraid of 
what ? If your hands are clean, I suggest 
please come up with a proposal for a fresh 
probe by a fresh Joint Parliamentary 
Committee. Thank you. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAI) : Yes Mr. Gopalsamy. But please be 
as brief as possible. There are still five 
Members from the Opposition side and the 
total time given is 20 minutes, that means 4 
minutes per Member, but T will be 
considerate. 

SHRl V. GOPALSAMY : Sir, all the 
previous speakers who were actually allotted 
8 minutes or 9 minutes were permitted to 
speak for more than 20 minutes. Why should 
I be a casualty1? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAI) : An the Congress Party is 
concerned.... (Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Why should I 
be a casualty ? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAI) : I shall not do injustice to anybody. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: When we 
people rise to speak, the moment _____  
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI   JAGESH 
DESAI) : What can I do ? 

SHRI V. QOPALSAMY :   ...  we rise, 
you make these observations and we lose our 
enthusiasm even to participate in the debate. 

THE    VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI) :  Please go ahead. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Sir, let the reply be 
tomorrow. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAl): Let me see. There are still five 
Membeis from the Op. position. So far as the 
Congress Party is -concerned they have 
withdrawn all ex-' cept one. I think that it will 
take at least one hour, I do not know. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL : Let the reply be 
tomorrow. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY :    Mr.    Vice-
Chairman, Sir, some years ago two names from 
the Fourth Estate in the USA became very 
sensational names cutting across the - frontiers 
of continents, i.e., of Woodward and  Carl 
Bernstein, who exposed Watergate and put an 
end to the political career of the man who was 
then sitting  in the White  House. Now,  
similarly two  names have become very    
popular  and  famous, the names of Mr. Ram 
Ms. Chitra Subra-maniam of the Hindu, who 
have exposed the Bofors scandal, and thereby 
demolished the citadel of the image of M.r._ 
Clean of of this country.        Sir, we heard a 
voice on the floor  of  this  House  on the 21st 
April, 1987, "No honest, decent man likes to  be  
called   corrupt.    If  we  are  found guilty, hang 
us." That was the word used by the then 
Minister of State for Defence. Mr. Arun Singh.      
But Mr. Arun Singh, on llth May this year stated 
on the floor of this House: "To my assessment, 
as     I was the Minister of State in the Ministry 
at  that  time,  there is   a breach  of faith. They  
(Bofors)  should have told us what they were 
going to pay; they should have told us what they 
were going to pay; most important  of all,  they 
should have told us why they were going to pay; 
or they should have paid before the contract was 
concluded.   If  they had  paid before the 
contract was concluded, then I would have ' no 
argument on breach of faith. Because they paid 
after the contarct was concluded, 

I can draw no other inference than that these   
are  contract-related  payments.  A contract-
related payment is a breach      of faith.  Not 
only  that, he demanded that the money 
should be refunded by Bofors with  damages,    
Bofors  made      payments which were 
described and coded as "commission"   in    
he  payment  documents  and calculated on a 
percentage basis in relation to deliveries made 
or to be made by way of fulfilment of the 
Bofors-India howitzer contract.  These   pay-
offs  were  made   right up to March, 1987 to 
designated secret accounts of Indian 
recipients or beneficiaries, and the percentage 
payments ranged from 0.96  per cent    to    6    
per    cent depending     on     the     items   
delivered   and   the agreed-upon   mode   of  
distribution.  These are authentic  reports, not 
mere stories in the  press,  with     photostat  
copies  of the agreements,    fascimile   copies    
of    credit notes and  remittance    documents.    
What more the Government wants as 
evidence ? Therefore, the story of 'terminaton 
negotiations' and 'winding up costs' is a 
concoction and a cover-up strategy for the 
management   of   the   crisis     after  the   
scandal surfaced through a Swedish Radio- 
broadcast on April   16,  1987. 

There is irrefutable evidence in the secret 
agreements Bofors wrote up between 1978 and 
1986 with the mysterious front company 
Svenska Inc. registered in Pana-| ma, and Mr. 
Win Chadha's Anatronic General Corporation, 
registered in India, that these were two 
tracks—a black and a white track, as' it were. 

Sir, there is Bofors credit note, from the 
Books of the company, relating to d per cent 
commission to Svenska on material supplied to 
the Government of India The Hindu has 
published this document These documents 
firmly link Win Chadhi 
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To Svenska payment track. The documents 
lablish that Svenska and Anatronic re-
presented in India the very same set of foreign 
defence and electronics manufacturers 
between 1978 and 1986. There is a .close 
correspondence between the dates of the 
signing of the agreements between Bo-fors 
and Svenska on the one hand Bofors and 
Anatronic on the other. Signi. ficantly, in 
direct refutation of the Bofors claim that the 
last of the India-related payments was made 
in December, 1986, Svenska payments 
continued right up to the  end  of March.   
1987. 

If you look at the records and the do-
cuments produced in The Hindu you could 
see similarity between the date of signing of 
the secret agreements by Bofors with Svenska 
and Anatronic. On 2lst December 1978, 
Bofors had an agreement with Svenska and 
on the same date with Anatronic Corporation. 
Again, on 14th December, Bofors entered into 
agreement with Svenska and after ten days 
again with Anatronic Corporation. Again on 
10th May 1984,. on the same date, Bofors had 
an agreement both with Svenska and with 
Anatronic Corporation. Again on 2nd 
January, 1986 and 13th January, 1986. On 
these dates, there were similar agreements 
both with Svenska and Anatronic 
Corporation. The documents relating to the 
enabling arrangements and the specific 
payments through the Bofors Bank the 
Skandinaviska Enskilda Ban-ken, strongly 
suggest that Bofors was well into a process of 
making payments which would have 
considerably exceeded the idmitted total of 
319.4 million SEK had lot madia revellations 
caused a major poli-ical controversy. Sir, the 
former Managing director of Before, Mr. 
Martin    Ardbo 

has said that the truth about the Bofors-lndian 
deal will be buried with him. Mr. Ardbo also 
told the investigators that the Swedish 
Government would fall if the full truth about 
Olof Palme's part in the Indian deal came to 
be publicly known. 
     Sir, when it was reported in 'The Hindu; 
about the Pitco-Sangam Limited, the 
Hindujas refuted and denied the report. Again 
a mass of evidence contained in three types of 
transaction documents obtained by 'The 
Hindu' from highly authoritative sources 
establishes that commission payments by 
Bofors to the three recepient fronts, Svenska 
Incorporated, pitco-Moresco-Moineao and A, 
E. Services Limited are firmly linked to the 
payments made by the Government of India 
to Bofors in 1986-87 against invoiced 
deliveries or as advances. 

However, in the case of 'Lotus' Tulip' and 
'Mont Blanc' coded payments which were 
made to the Picto-Moresco-Moineao front 
(over 80 million SEK), a greater level of 
secrecy is observed. Not only are the names 
and even account numbers of the recepients 
withheld, but special instructions are given to 
the banks concerned: 'If it is possible' do not 
write who the sender is. Among the various 
documents published in 'The Hindu' there is a 
remittance document relating to the code 
name 'Tulip'; the type of payment is coded 
'62^ the banking code for commissions. The 
instruction at the bottom translated as: 
Attention: The sender should not be men-
tioned Or the payment as per instructions 
given on telephone'. 

Sir, the Hindujas refuted their connections 
with Bofors, with Pitco. When the contents of 
the Martin Ardbo diary were published in the 
Press, when it was revealed that Mr. Martin 
Ardbo met Mr. Hin-duja he denied it. But 
there are authentic reports.      A photostat 
copy     of 



345 Statement [3 AUG.  1988] by Minister 346 

the letter from Mr. Hinduja to Mr. Ardbo, 
dated 5th February, 1987, says, among other 
things; 

"It was wonderful seeing you again here 
in London and I hope that before too long 
we shall have the pleasure of your 
company." 

This proves that Mr. Hinduja had met Mr. 
Ardbo. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL; What     is      the 
proof? 

SHRl V. GOPALSAMY; In the diary, Mr. 
Ardbo says; I quote from the notes— 

"My threat not from Iron... This is 
very  important. 

"Suggest  later  contact with G." 

Who is this G? Last time, when I asked this 
question, Mr. Chidambaram who was fitting 
here jocularly said, he cut a joke with me, that 
'G' means Gopalsamy. I was not a party to 
this. I ask this question again. The Martin 
Ardbo diary was disputed. Now, it has been 
proved that Mr. Hinduja had met Mr. Ardbo 
and Mr. Hans. 

It has also been established that the Swiss 
authorities never refused to open the secret 
Bofors accounts for the Swedish Prosecutor, 
Mr. Lars Ringberg, who was investigating the 
suspected bribes paid out to Indians connected 
with the arms deal. The Swedish Prosecutor 
withdrew the application before the Swiss had 
reached any decision. This happened on Febr-
uary 8 this year. Two weeks earlier, Mr. 
Ringberg had formally announced the closure 
of his investigation. The reason he gave for his 
decision was that the Swiss authorities had 
refused to open the bank accounts, but he did 
not give any more information to the Swiss 
authorities. On the contrary, on 25th Mr. 
Ringberg closed the investigation. Mr. 
Ringberg, on more than one occasion ex-
pressed his surprise over the fact that a 
professional inquiry comparable to his own 
had not been undertaken in India. These are 
the words of Mr. Ringberg. He also remarked 
on the fact that he had not been approached 
for relevant informa- 

tion by the Indian authorities.  Sir,the Swiss 
authorities are prepared to give assistance  to 
Swedish Government as well as to the Indian 
Government. 

Sir, the crucial question in this   debate is   
who are the real recipients, who   are the real 
culprits who      have    deposited money in the 
Swiss Bank and how     to find out the truth.     
Last year, when the hon. Prime Minister was 
holding the portfolio of Finance, when he 
replied to   the debate, I did put a pertinent 
question and that is, will this Government 
request the Swiss Government to freeze the 
accounts as Madam Acquino made a request 
from Phillipines  for  which  the  Swiss  
authorities  agreed and the accounts of Marcos 
and others were frozen?     In reply to my 
question Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was pleased to 
state,      "We will study what Madam Ac-
quino did, whether Madam Acquino made the 
request, we will consider what     has 
happened   there."   Now   I   would   like   to 
ask whether this Government is even now 
prepared to make a request to the Swiss 
authorities to freeze the accounts.      This is   
my   question.   Will   this    Government 
request the Swiss Government to    freeze the  
accounts  of  the   Indian  beneficiaries or 
recipients as was done in the case   of 
Phillipines? Secondly, wiil    this    Govern-
ment request the Swedish Prosecutor    to 
make a fresh investigation based upon the 
published relevant materials in the Hindu, 
have  a  fresh probe?      May I  ask    this 
Government to  investigate  Account    No. 
99921 TU of Svenska Incorporated in the 
Societe de Banque Suisse located at No.  2 
Rue  de     La     Confedration.    CH—1211 
Geneva?      It is a specific demand. I will also  
refer to payments made to 'Lotus'. These were 
made into Societe de Banque, Suisse   2 Rue 
de La Confederation,    and a payment was 
made also  on 22nd December,   1986   of   
SHK   2.550,879.   these are the questions.  If 
the Government    is sincere and honest, will it 
try to find, out the truth   will it ask the    
Swedish    Government,   Swedish   
Prosecutor  to   start    a fresh  investigation?      
Sir, when the   top executive of the Bofors 
visited this country during the month of 
September    last year,  those officials  gave 
the names      of Pitco and other companies to 
the Defence Minister.      At that time Mr. K. 
C. Pant 
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Minister and when I put this question to him he 
was pleased to state, "Yes, yes, they gave lot of 
materials.'' This is very serious because Pitco 
was mentioned then and now secret accounts are 
there commission money has been paid and 
whatever was stated by the hon, Prime Minister 
on the floor of the House has been proved 
wrong. He said that there was no commission, he 
said that there was no middleman. Whatever he 
has said on the floor of this House has been 
proved wrong. So, he should take the moral 
responsibility for misleading this House and 
also for misleading the people Of India. The 
people o 'ndia cannot be taken for granted. This 
amount concerning Pitcos comes to the tuns of 
Rs. 64 crores and the Prime Minister of this 
country comes to the Parliament and 
deliberately misleads and misguides. the 
Members stating that there Was no commission, 
no middleman no payment. Whatever he has 
said has been proved wrong. He should take 
moral responsibility. Mr. Arun Singh has proved 
that he is true to his conscience, because he had 
said: "If we are guilty, hang us". Now he. felt 
that somebody was guilty. He felt that Bofors 
had committed a breach of faith. He might have 
realised that some ope very close and dear to 
him might be guilty. He is true to his 
conscience. But at the same time he does not 
want to expose his that friend. Therefore, I 
understand that he has sent in his resignation. 

DR. NAGEN. SAIKTA (Assam); Sir, 1 
associate myself with my friends on the 
Opposition benches who have spoken on this 
issue. The Bofors gun has made some. 
irreparable holes in the credibility of the 
Government. Repeated denials by the 
'Government that there were no middlemen no 
Indians involved, no payoffs. have been proved 
to be far from truth. The CBI has made it known 
that the existence of Indian middlemen and the 
payment of pay-offs are beyond suspicion. It has 
done great injury not only to the Government 
but to the image of the whole nation. Before the 
eyes of the world, our country is known to   be a 

I country of corruption, a country of pay offs 
and a country of kick-backs. Therefore the 
poeple of India are very much concerned  
about it. 
Aalready stated by my friends, the 
documents published in The Hindu since 
April to June are there with all facts and 
figures before the people. It has now 
been proved that the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee which was constituted to go 
into the matter had worked like an agency 
of the Government to cover up all the 
misdeeds of thee Bofors and its agents. The 
repeated demand of the Opposition to 
make a Member from the Opposition 
Chairman of the Joint Committee was 
turned down because the Government ap 
prehended that if an Opposition Member 
i was made -the Chairman, many things 
i under the carpet might be uncovered. N°w 
the Government is trying to say that they 
would ask Bofors to refund Rs. 64 crores.. 
What does it prove? J* proves that what 
the hon. Prime Minister and the Defence 
Minister have stated in both the Houses 
that there were no middlemen, no 
Indians involved, there were no pay-offs— 
by these words they have misled the 
House. It proves that JPC was an attempt 
to cover up the hard truths. It proves 
that in  the  most sensitive and the most 
important deals like that of Bofors, with which 
the sovereignty and. security of the country 
were associated the most corrupt practices of 
taking bribes in the name of pay-offs and kick-
backs and winding up charges- are being 
adopted for the benefit of some individuals. In 
any other country, the Minister would have 
resigned on this. But in our country, not to 
speak of resigning. the Minister, including the 
Prime Minister himself is very much vocal to 
prove their innocence. I want to know from the 
Government whether the Government would 
admit that it misled the House with wrong 
information. I also want to know whether the 
JPC would be reconstituted with an Opposition 
Member as Chairman of the Committee, 
whether the contract with Bofors would be 
reviewed, whether Bofors would be insisted 
upon to come out With the truth, whether the 
Swedish Government would be requested to 
give     in- 
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formation and whether Win Chadha and 
Hindujas would also be taken to task. 1 urge 
upon the Government to come out with the 
truth in the greater interest of the country.     
Thank you. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAI): Shri Chitta Basu. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH (Maharashtra); 
It is now enough.     It is already 
late. 

.(Interruptions),. . 

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal): Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir as you might have 
observed, a case has been sought to be built up 
by Members opposite that there is no fresh 
evidence after the report of the IPC. It has also 
been argued that the J PC report is a holy cow. 
Also it has been suggested by the honourable 
Defence Minister that the holier cow would be 
,the CBI. Sir, I am constrained to say that these 
are nothing but fresh attempts at a cover-up 
operation, hush-up operation. It would be to 
th© benefit of the Members of the House to 
recapitulate the fresh documentary evidence 
which has been made available by the distinct 
service of The Hindu, a patriotic, nationalist, 
national newspaper of our country. 

Sir, The Hindu documents have proved that 
Bofors did pay to its agents abroad in the 
howitzer deal, and these payments were 
nothing but unalloyed commission. And the 
so-called "winding-up charges", which has 
been the main theory on the basis of which the 
JPC report stands has been shattered, reduced 
to a shambles and destroyed altogether. 

Then, Sir, The Hindu report has made it 
abundantly clear that some Indians have acted 
as recipients or conduits for the payments. It 
demolishes the claim of the JPC and also of the 
Government. As you might have known, these 
commissions were worked out on a percentage 
basis of the total value of the deal. This is also 
a fresh revelation. Bofors' claim that h 
terminated payments in December 1986 is a 
false one and the payments as the revelation 
says, continued till     30th 

March 1987. This again proves the net 
propensity of Bofors, and these agreements 
between Bofors and Anatronics and between 
Bofors and Svenska display a very striking 
similarity. This is a new revelation. Mr. 
Chadha's very close connection with Svenska 
has also been revealed Svenska was paid Rs. 
36 crores. It has been made clear that Mr. 
Chadha's services were not worth it. Mr. 
Chadha was perhaps a conduit. In that case, 
whom was the-money meant for  if he was a 
conduit? 

Apart from all these revelations of the 
Hindu, there are also other starting facts. Then' 
there are also earlier > lations about Moresco, 
Pitco the "Stern" 'magazine's disclosures and 
various other things. Due to want of time I 
don't want to mention them. Therefore. the 
claim, the argument that there is no fresh 
evidence which calls for further enquiry falls 
through. It does not hold water. It is altogether 
untenable. Therefore the case remains, there 
should be a probe into these payments or 
kickbacks. 

Now, Sir. I am very surprised and astonished 
to know or to learn, to hear the line of defence 
taken by the Minister of Defence. Sir, if you 
permit me ' to say I have great esteem for him, 
but the line of argument that he has taken all 
this time is nothing but deceitful. Therefore, it 
does not carry conviction either with this 
House or billions of people outside. His 
argument leads me to conclude that the 
Government is still clinging to its earlier 
decision, a painful, hateful decision of carrying 
on the operation of cover-up and 
disinformations. All through the debate, all the 
time he has merely taken that line of defence 
which I have characterised as deceitful one. 

Sir   I am further astonished to see that the 
Minister of Defence has shamelessly 
reproduced  what  has  been  said  by  Bofors.      
Enough proof T have got with me, by which it 
can be proved that it      has I    been always 
practised, it has always been    the habit of 
Bofors not to speak truth. If you allow me to 
use the word "He", they 1   have used lies.      In 
spite of knowing   it 



 

[Shri Chitta Basu] fully well, the hon. Minister 
cannot muster the courage to tell bluntly to 
Bofors that they are not telling the truth. He is 
not mustering that courage. It is a shameful 
performance of the Government of a big nation 
like India.   , 
I am pained to say that this Government Rajiv 

Gandhi's Government considers itself merely a 
servant and Bofors the master. The Government 
should be servant of the people. It should not 
become a servant of a company like Bofors. 
This pains me most, and, I think, Sir; this will 
pain you also. 
.Sir, I am astonished to find that some of the 
Members opposite    have    started questioning  
the   authenticity     of  " THE HINDU" 
documents.     But I have noticed and you have 
also noticed that the     hon.. Defence Minister 
has not challenged    the authenticity    of    
'THE   HINDU" documents.     If he does it 
today it is up   to him.  But, as I have observed, 
as  I have noticed, he has not yet himself denied 
or rather questioned  the  authenti-6 P.M.   city of 
"The  Hindu" documents. But  naturally    some    
of    the Members  had  to do  their job  and they 
have    done    so.    He    is    very     silent. The      
very       fact      that        he        has not 
challenged, i' leads to certain conclusion.    The 
conclusion  is that the Government have 
accepted that the Hindujas and Chadha  are  
agents   they     received     pay-payments.    
Therefore, he is keeping silent. The  Prime  
Minister  made  a  comment that  no  no!itici::n  
his  received  any    payment.    Yes,   Hinduias   
are   not  politicians; yes, Chadha is not a 
politician    But they received   it.     Therefore   
the   comment   of the   Prime  Minister  the  no  
politician has received the  money indirectly 
proves    the correctness of the Hindu documents 

I would Iike to raise only one question. He is 
on record to say that if somebody asks the 
Minister and the Government the question as to 
why he has not approached the Government of 
Switzerland for identification of the real 
beneficiaries of the money he called it as an 
unpatriotic act. I am raising that question also, 
would he call me an unpatriotic person? If he 
Wants, he may I am also told that the 
Government did not approach the Govern- 

ment of the United Kingdom to furnish all the 
information regarding the trading practices of 
the A.E. Services. Why did the  Government  
remain  silent     on  that? 

Lastly I would like to say there is    no doubt 
that the Government has been found guilty of 
supression of truth.    This Government  has   
institutionalised      corruption and this 
Government draws its sustenance from 
commissions, cut-moneys    and kickbacks.   If at 
all the Government is sincere to prove that they 
are not doing so, then the only way open to it is 
to institute another JPC to go into the fresh 
documentary evidence and find out the truth.     
So far as the    CBI is concerned, as I have 
mentioned earlier, it is not a holy cow. It is 
nothing but an agency of the Government.   It is 
nothing but a limb of the Government     So, any 
fact or any    decision given by the CBI cannot 
be trusted.   And if you want to build up your 
trust   and if you were to renew your credibility, 
it is in your own interest that you agree with the 
proposal of having a second JPC. The JPC is the 
only   Parliamentary institution and the 
Parliament alone can condone you. Therefore. I 
think good sense will prevail On them and they 
will accept the proposal of 'he second JPC. 

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR- 
JEE:    You call it by any name, rose will 
continue to give its fragrance to all.    In this 
particular case it seems to be all   the more  apt.    
Today, the Members  opposite were very keen on 
proving that it was all either  termination   money   
or   cancellation money but not  commission and 
when that is done they are satisfied     If it is 
termination or cancellation charge,    termination 
for. what? Cancellation of what? A new term for 
these  agents  first  appeared  in connec-'ion with 
Bofors deal, that is. consultants. All these 
companies are not known to have any knowledge 
in the field of arms manufacturing  or  arms     
dealings     and     other things.    What was the 
object for the agreement  with  these     
companies or whatever they may be called? 

The Swedish Audit Bureau without naming 
the company referred to three payments made 
by A.B Bofors. They said that the names were 
made known to them on the guarantee that 
names won't be di- 
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vulged to the Government of India or any other 
agency.     Now, the peculiar    thing which the 
Government of India is doing in this matter 
from the very beginning, they have been 
dragging their feet.   They   are trying to say 
that the Government of India on its own 
initiative took up all investigations but the fact 
is completely the other way round. They need 
constant prodding either from Swedish Radio 
or from    the Opposition or from the press to     
make them get information as lotus unfolds it-
self petal by petal.    As you know, in this 
particular case the identity of 'lotus in the 
Swiss Bank is a great mystery  and there has 
been no effort on the part of the Government of  
India to  resolve the mystery. If the CBI is now 
called in question, it is because of this 
Government. CBI went on globe trotting to 
find out the addresses of certain companies 
made in connection witli this contract and it 
came back with a nil report or rather say by 
plugging all    the loopholes  in finding the true  
identity  of these companies!.   If    today 
nobody feels secure with the enquiry on 
documents published by the "Hindu" in the 
hands of the CBI, the Government has to thank 
itself and no one else.    Opposition is the 
watchdog of  democracy  and if  any     
question arises regarding the manner in which 
the country is run, regarding the integrity of the 
ruling powers because of their diabolical role, 
they just cannot remain satisfied with the      
strange statement from     the Prime Miniser 
that "I and members     of my family are not 
involved in any financial deal" or producing a 
certificate   from this particular  company  that   
the     Prime Minister of India has no 
connection with these things.      This is 
something    which the Opposition pointed out 
was derogatory to the office of the Prime 
Minister of    an independent country that he 
would have to secure a certificate from a 
company which trades in weapons    of    
destruction    and which in its own country is 
blacklisted for trading with countries like South    
Africa and Iraq.    This is a record which 
should not inflate the ego of the ruling party. It 
should take the issues raised in a proper spirit 
and try to explain as to what actually happened.   
The fact remains that    Bofors company 
entered    into certain    deal with some 
company whose credentials   are not known,     
whether they    were     paid 

Rs, 64 crores, Rs. 170 crores or Rs. 340 
crores. The question is even after the 
announcement by our Prime Minister and 
earlier decided by the Defence Ministry that 
no commission agent should be there in the 
defence deals, the agreement with Bofors was 
not abrogated, even after it came to be known 
that A.B. Bofors entered into this agreement, 
even after it was known that A.B. Bofors 
made certain payments, even after A.B. 
Bofors taking shelter behind the clause of 
confidentiality. A company's confidentiality is 
not the same as the Official Secrets Act of trie 
Government and A.B Bofors wag allowed to 
go seot-free with all these things. Naturally, it 
raises the suspicion as to what was behind the 
temerity of the Government of India in 
relation to A.B. Bofors. Why they are not 
prepared to just chuck out the agreement? It 
has been admitted, as the press report goes, by 
an hon. Member of Indian cabinet, Shri P. 
Shiv Shanker, to be precise, that India has the 
wherewithal to manufacture such gun. Again, 
A. B. Bofors was not the only company which 
Was able to supply these guns. Then, why 
such soft pedalling with A.B. Bofors? It is 
something fishy. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN     (SHRI    JA-
GESH DESAI):    Please conclude   now. 

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR-
JEE: It is not a question of affecting the 
morale of our defence forces. It is not the 
defence forces who are responsible for the 
deal. It is the political leadership of the 
country, who are responsible for this deal and 
it is under their inspiration that when in the 
Lok Sabha, the adjournment motion on Bofors 
was disallowed and on the occasion, when the 
report was submitted, Door. darshan displayed 
the functioning of the Bofors gun, how it 
functions in different areas. I had no occasion 
to see such a display in connection with a 
debate in the House but for this. This 
commissioning of the T.V. which is supposed 
to serve a particular purpose of the ruling party 
is a further addition to the minus points of the 
Doordarshan which is another institution that 
is further being denigrated by the Government 
itself. Therefore, I appeal let the Government 
pay heed to the suggestion of the Opposition 
that another Parliamentary Committee be 
formed.     If they 
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[Prof.  Sourendra Bhattacharjee] 
want to save their faces, in view of the fresh 
facts available in this connection, a Joint 
Parliamentary Committee should, be formed 
with a Member from the Opposition as the 
Chairman, as was proposed earlier by the 
Opposition. It is not that there is a lack of faith 
from this side of the House in the Members of 
that side. But appearances are also important. 
Therefore, a Chairman from the Opposition, if 
it vindicates the position of the Government, 
that will stand on a far more solid ground. 
Taking that factor into account, I request them 
to agree to this proposal. 

With these words, I thank you. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, for giving me this opportunity 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JAGESH 
DESAI): The discussion is concluded and the 
Minister will reply later on. Now, the House 
stands adjourned and will meet again 
tomorrow, the 4th August, 1988 at 11 A. M. 

The House then adjourned at 
seventeen minutes past six of the 
clock till eleven of the clock on 
Thursday, the 4th August  1988. 


